Out of scope

----- Original Message-----
From: Clive Manley [mail to:Clive.Manley(@ruapehude.govt.nz]

Sent: 21 January 2021 8:01 AM

To: Anne Shaw [mail to: Anne. Shaw(@hud.govt.nz). HSRP Issues Management [mcgt)
to:HSRPIssues@hud.govt.nz| N
CC: Ree Anderson [mail to:ree(@reeanderson.co.nz],Tessa Owen [mail X,
to:Tessa.Owen(@ruapehude.govt.nz], Andrew McKenzie [mail O
to:Andrew.McKenzie@kaingaora.govt.nz| Y“

Subject: Ruapehu housing issues and the release of the Govemmeut‘s@b ic Housing
Plan 2021-2024 - O

Subject: Ruapehu housing issues ®®
Kia Ora Anne, \O

Thank you for this information on the governments Publid®tousing Plan 2021-2024. | wish to
share Ruapehu’s housing initiative and would hope could support us,

Our housing project is to make available our ¢o wned land as our local share, and for
government, with their contribution, to de- housing developments, and then for us to

attract other partners such as Kainga Orasts st with us. Part of this we will be to continue to
work with our local lwi and MSD to utilizplaced local labour and to support our local

economy.

Ruapehu has a wide range of ho \@‘problems affecting all sectors of our community from
homelessness, overcrowding a{d affordability through to a shortage of housing for essential
workers and others.

The lack of suitable housd proving to be a real handbrake on our economic growth and social
wellbeing.

Our newly electe@®puncil in October 2019 was keen that Council should play an active part in
trying to resolv, ousing issues in our district.

| with a low residential population but a large land area in national parks and
and other large areas in farms and forestry which contribute to 20% of our GDP.
low permanent resident population we enjoy one million visitors each year and a

n of our homes (33%) are used as second holiday homes and Airbnb type of
%mcdation. This has been further exasperated in the last couple of years by ex-
Autklander’s and other large centres residents cashing up and buying rentals in our district and
converting them to holiday homes.

We are a

Our economy is improving and the demand for housing is now a major impediment to further
growth,

Despite the apparent advantage of relatively low land and capital house values our average
residents incomes are some of the lowest in the country.

Our social agencies are reporting overcrowding in our available rentals and homes with reports
of up to 17 in one home. We also have increasing numbers resorting to cars and other
substandard structures. Their only other alternative is to move out of the district and lose their
whanau support.

Our businesses who wish to grow, by taking on extra staff, are unable to attract them to the



district, as there is limited rental accommodation, at any price, for them or their families, while
they become established.

Owing to the relative low land prices, there has been limited interest in developers of scale
wishing to operate in our district.

We have recently consulted on and adopted a Five Year Housing Strategy and Plan Action which
also involves supporting Uenuku, Ngati Haua and Ngati Rangi to enable them to deliver of their
own Maori housing initiatives on Maori owned land.

In addition Ruapehu has been impacted by the lack of international tourist spend in the district
with the latest results showing overall tourist spend, which usually makes up 19% of our GDP,
still down by 18.5%.

Government, in responding to reduce the impact to the economy as a result of Covid-19,
instigated the opportunity to propose projects to stimulate the economy and get people b (1/
into jobs.

The then Minister of Infrastructure, Shane Jones announced in August 2020, $7.78 miﬂ'rg} rom
CIP, to Ruapehu for our housing initiative for 50 homes. We are still working with IR& officials to
try to meet their due diligence requirements before they will recommend the rc@to the
current Minister. %\

We have worked with our local Iwi and have completed due diligence on a@ovel ready’
development site and could commence, in a very short time frame, the, ruction of six 'proof
of concept' housing units. We are also near to completing due dilige Son the second site for
the remaining 44 housing ready lots.

We have every confidence that the success of our 'shovel read%@sing project will be the
catalyst for attracting the private capital, co-investment, bj ers, community housing
providers and agencies such as Kainga Ora required to ki@& t development at scale in

Ruapehu. \

| understand the need for government, through th@, to provide due diligence on our project
but would hope you could add your support to @ e believe is a real game changer to our
district. N

Regards O
Clive 2,

Clive Manley b
Chief Executiv

Ruapehu (?%ct Council

Ruapeh rict Council | Private Bag 1001 | Taumarunui 3946 | New Zealand
95 8188 ext: " | Fax: 07 895 3256 | Mobile: $9(2)(a)
ive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz | RDC website: www.ruapehudc.govt.nz
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Out of scope

----- Original Message-----
From: Andrew Brown [mail to: Andrew.Brown@kaingaora.govt.nz]

Sent: 1 April 2021 10:04 AM
To: Sean Wyniie (Crown Infrastructure) [mail to:Sean.Wynne@crowninfrastmcture.gov:%(l/

Subject: RE: Organising a meeting to discuss CIP for Ohakune P\Cb
Thanks Sean0 I will reply along those lines. C"}'
Hope you have a good one too. Q :

Cheers *

Andrew (Q\
{

Andrew Brown \O
Commercial Advisor Q
Infrastructure Funding \

Commercial Group R (b\
Mobile: $9(2)(a) 3 N\
&

From: Sean Wynne (Crown Infrastructure

Sent: Thursday, 1 April 2021 9:58 AMQ,

To: Andrew Brown

Subject: RE: Organising a meetjng fo discuss CIP for Ohakune

Andrew Q)

I agree with your apprm@uere. A bit strange.

Enjoy the Easter byeak.

Cheers

Sean %Q)

Sean W @

Depu ief Executive Officer — Housing Infrastructure
(Qu ifrastructure Partners Limited

L1 188 Quay Street | Auckland

PO Box 105321 | Auckland 1143
Mobile +59(2)(a)

Telecommunications _“" Crown

. Infrastructiire
and Housing Infrastructure ~ Partners

From: Andrew Brown Andrew.Brown@kaingaora.govtnz=
Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 12:04 pm
To: Sean Wynne (Crown Infrastructure) §




Subject: FW: Organising a meeting to discuss CIP for Ohakune
Hi Sean

See email below from PWC legal. Appears a bit strange, as it doesn’t seem to be the
appropriate channel for them to be pursuing.

I was thinking of replying along lines of, “I don’t want to cut across the communication
channels, so suggest you are best to either speak with CIP who will then no doubt discuss things
with the relevant folk at KO- or visa versa- the person you are dealing with at KO can speak
with CIP”.

Appreciate your thoughts.
SV
N

Cheers

L\
Andrew 0
?‘

Andrew Brown .(\
Commercial Advisor . O
[nfrastructure Funding

N
Commercieél( ZG)EOI)JD ‘@6\'
Mobile: 89(2)(a
K
«O

From: Nicky Harrison (NZ) nic¢ rison{@pwe >\Q

Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 11:37 AM

To: Andrew Brown ai 2.20%

Ce: Candice Joll (NZ) i i >.COM> 1ael Hurzeler l.co.nz>
Subject: Organising a meeting to discuss (6 hakune

&

[ hear through the grapevine that®gu have recently joined the KO team (welcome aboard!) and
that you bring with you som ertise around CIP funding. We are supporting the CCO team
on an important little proj Ohakune that we are treating as a pilot for solving important
housing problems goin ard. Much of the viability of the project rests on securing and

utilizing CIP fundin we were hoping for some time in your diary to gather your thoughts
and recommendatiaps please.

How are yom&ed Tuesday or Wednesday later afternoon next week?

Kia Ora Andrew.

PwC Legal | Director

Mob: $9(2)(a)

Email: pic

PricewaterhouseCoopers New Zealand
15 Customs Street West, Auckland 1010

Be green. Print less.



This email message and attachments are confidential to our organisation and may be subject to legal privilege. If you
have received this email in error, please advise the sender inmediately and destroy the message and any attachments.
If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, distribution, amendment, copying or any action
taken or omitted to be taken in reliance of this message or attachments is prohibited. An electronic communication is
not received by PwC until the contents of that comumunication have come to the attention of the person who is the
addressee of the electronic communication. Onty PwC partners or principals have authority to enter into legal
obligations on behalf of PwC member firms. If you are an existing client, this email is provided in accordance with
the latest terms of engagement which we have agreed with you. Prior to opening this email or any attachment, please
check them for viruses.

PwC is not responsible for: (i) any viruses in this email or any attachment; or (ii) any effects this email or any
attachments have on your network or computer systen.

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recogmse th (1{
and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government sel?g)

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those O@gw Ora. This message
and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for t f the intended recipient.
If you are not the intended recipient or the person 1esp0nsﬂ)le lwery to the intended

recipient, be advised that you have received this message 1@ 1 and that any use or disclosure

is strictly prohibited. \\(\
O

Confidentiality notice: This email may cont: @nnalion that is confidential or legally
privileged. If you have received it by mi

(1) reply promptly to that effect, and rer Ihls email, any attachment and the reply from yowr

system:
(2) do not act on this email in an&@way. Thank you.

\

<

its are confidential to Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited and
1vilege or copyright. If you have received this email in error, please
iately and delete the email and any attachments from your system. If
ed recipient, you must not use, distribute, amend, copy or rely on this
unents. Emails are not secure. They can be intercepted., amended, lost or
destroyed 1ay contain errors or viruses. If you communicate with Crown Infrastructure
Partney ued by email, you are taken to accept these risks. Any views expressed in this
w those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise and the

1

This email and any atta
may be subject to leg
advise the sender ynn
you are not the j é’l
email or any

s authorised to state them to be the views of Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited.

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.




Out of scope

-----Original Message----- (b%
From: Robyn Mathewson [mail to:Robyn.Mathewson@kaingaora.govt.nz|
Sent: 8 April 2021 3:48 PM
To: Denise Sheehan [mail to:denise.sheehan@hud.govt.nz) 0
Subject: RE: Letter from Minister Woods re Ruapehu Housing (\?‘

O

Thanks Denise ©, 5\\}
From: Denise Sheehan K@

Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 3:36 PM s,\O
To: Clive Manley \(\
Cc: Tessa Owen ; Ree Anderson ; Andrew McKenzie

Subject: RE: Letter from Minister Woods re Ruap‘a@iousing

s &
ena Koe (live O

| understand that a meeting betweﬁ\%rself and Andrew Crisp has been proposed for either
Tuesday or Wednesday next weel\\

| will make contact with T&’o discuss availability for yourself and Andrew.

Nga mihi
Denise é

Denise Sh {she/her)
Executl e fighistant to the Chief Executive

Lnz Phone:$8(2)(a) Mobile:$9(2)(a)
Level 7, 7WQ, 7 Waterloo Quay, Wellington 6011

From: Clive Manley Clive Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Sent: Saturday, 3 April 2021 4:34 pm

To: Andrew Crisp Andrew.Crisp@hud.govt.nz>; Info Info@hud.govt.nz>

Cc: Tessa Owen Jessa. Owgn(a)ruapglmdc,goyt nz>; Ree Anderson ree@reeanderson.co.nz>;

Andrew McKenzie andrew.mckenzie




Subject: Letter from Minister Woods re Ruapehu Housing
Hi Andrew,
Minister Woods suggested | contact you to discuss our housing initiative in Ruapehu.

| have attached her letter and our draft response, for you to consider, and for us to discuss
before | formally respond to them.

| am happy to meet with you when | am next in Wellington. Alternatively you may wish to just
contact me on §9(2)(a) qg]/
Regards '\Cb
Clive c\}'

{Note: | was unable to find your email address online so | have guessed it and an sent it to info
for them to forward if required) O

Clive Manley K®

Chief Executive 0
Ruapehu District Council é\

Ruapehu District Council | Private Bag 1001 | Taumarunui 3946 | NE\QZ@

Phone: 07 8958188 ¥ | Fax: 07 8953256 | Mobile:58(2)( \
email: Cli nley@ shude .nz | RDC website: A vt
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Ruapehv Distoiv® Council L OUR GREATER BUTO0ARS

Disclaimer

This email is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have
received this email in error, then any use is strictly prohibited. Please notify us
immediately and delete all copies of this email and any attachments. Any opinions
expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Housing and Urban



Development.

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.
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Briefing Note: — Housing Solution Tei Tei Drive, Ohakune Ruapehu CIP

Ministers Woods and Mahuta have extended an invitation to Council to provide ‘concrete solutions’ on
how to increase new build housing supply. This paper provides proposed housing solutions based on the
model submitted to CIP for Tei Tei Drive, Ohakune

Ohakune Housing Needs/Demand

vi.

vii.

viii.
ix.

Ohakune is similar to Queenstown with a very high number of visitors owing to its proximity to Ski
fields, cycle trails and Tongariro National Park. fl/
50% of housing in Ohakune form part of the holiday home and Airbnb market and are not a ﬁ@
for local residents.

Although new builds have increased in Ohakune, the construction is for the higher end J?N)e
market, or for second homes, which coupled with the overall shortage of houses in rea, is
pushing up prices overall. (53% increase in last three years)

Needs are high - The Social deprivation index for Ohakune catchment is influencéfl by the number
of second homes. The underlying deprivation is 9 for permanent residents,@\{s 7 when second
homes or out of town residents are included {10 is the highest deprivati @
Tenure security for households and individuals is a problem when |e€§onvert to short term stay
properties for the ski season which leads to seasonal overcrowdin nter with a correlating
negative effect to the social indicators of health. &

Council has only 8 social housing units/flats in Ohakune - th
(up from 9 in March 2020) showing a significant increas and in a short time.

The number of persons registered across Ruapehu o s social housing register has increased 3
fold in 10 months from 22 in March 2020 to 61 in December 2020.

The need is also hidden as many residents in n not register with MSD.

Business are being impacted as affordable w@ accommaodation or homes are limited.

ent waiting list (Dec 2020) is 25

The Problem d§

Xl
Xii.

Xili.

Developers are responding tot end of the market but new initiatives are needed to address
the social and affordable ho% nd of the market.

Council needs partners to le eliver social/public and affordable housing.

An Invitation to Partne @1 Council was undertaken through the Government’s Electronic Tender
Service (GETS). Thi _.@. ess highlighted that existing Community Housing Providers (CHPs) would
find it difficult to Qperate in Ruapehu as they need scale to make their CHP models work. Distance
from other aenthes'where CHPs are located is also a factor making tenancy management services
more chal[e@ag. Only one small CHP (Homes for People) replied to the Invitation to Partner with

Counci

Sew}&osts for infrastructure are high. The population in Ohakune swells in the holiday season

fr, sual Resident Population in 2020 of around 1,250 to a Peak Population of around 9,450
\ﬁh impacts on infrastructure services.

development in area (approximately $5,700 - water, wastewater, transport).

Q, he current Development Contributions paid by developers are relatively low to encourage
XV.

A workable solution was submitted to government for de-risking the construction of 50 new homes
in Ruapehu and $7.78m was announced in August 2020 by the then Minister of Infrastructure
through the CIP COVID-19 Response and Recovery Fund. This application included 6 proof of
concept units to be retained for social houses under council and is still going through due diligence
process with officials. The other part of the proposal was for 44 homes which entailed council
putting in its land as the local share (valued at $1.1m), government de-risking the development by
funding infrastructure, and agencies such as Kianga Ora managing the social housing proportion of
the development.

5 April 2021 o



XVi.

Utilising local labour and supplies, the training of youth, and retraining of displaced labour from
COVID19 was an integral part of the initiative.

The Mayor wrote to government on 4 February 2021 regarding Ruapehu housing issues and
Minister Woods responded on 17 March 2021 requesting us to write to her with our ideas.

Proposed Housing Solutions

xvii.

xviii.

Xix.

xxi.
XXii.

Xxiii.

N tributions(DCs)

Council adopted a draft Ruapehu 5 year Housing Strategy and Plan of Action on 9 December 2020
which forms part of our Draft Long Term Plan out for consultation at present. (See attachment})

Our preference is for government to approve the ariginal CIP project for $7.78m which was agreﬁ']}
principle in August 2020.

Alternatively if the government only approves the 6 units under consideration by CIP at Ment,
then the remaining 44 new homes could be achieved as follows: C‘;\'

The Council contributes vacant greenfield land in Ohakune (9.435ha) with an estiyhated value of
$1.0-1.2M) as a local share to a joint housing development working with Kaifiga,Ora, The land
affords the opportunity for a master planned mixed housing developme, bling up to 200
houses. Stage 1 comprises 44 homes over 4 - 5 years, with a 1/3 publi sing; 1/3 affordable
housing and 1/3 market housing to enable a regeneration fund fo e reinvestment in more
public and affordable housing.
A Deed of Covenant requiring a purchaser to live in an affor ome for a minimum period of
time (e.g. 3 years). Purchasers of affordable homes subje come levels consistent with central

government policy. \]
Tenancy management services are shared betweeﬁ«g\o cil and Kainga Ora.
Central Government provides a Capital Grant '@ cap - as proposed in the approved in principle

CIP application. The site is not serviced an quire infrastructure investment. This is likely to
include the following infrastructure to s lots and enable the remaining 150 sites to be
serviced. O

*  Water supply - require of 150mm watermain — estimated $650k

e \Wastewater — requi mip station and 350m rising main — estimated $300 - $400k
¢ Stormwater — swalfs and onsite containment estimated - 5200k

A high level cost es{@ is as follows, based on what was supplied to CIP

h %
Tahleuap[tal Grant, Tei Tei Drive, Ohakune
Professio vices | Project Establishment, Management over 5 years, Project, $400,000
,é) Procurement of Contractors
Plai:a'ﬂﬁ Consents Master planning, urban design, resource and building $400,000
AN

velopment consents, Development contributions ($250k)

)fngineering Design Site investigations (survey, Geotech etc), Engineering design | $350,000
and procurement of construction contractors
Civil Works Civil works — Earthworks, roading, housing platforms, $4,003,500
landscaping etc. Includes for Three Waters - Infrastructure
(Water, Wastewater and Stormwater} Upgrades and
Services (approx. $1.3M)

Approvals Engineering Certificates, As Builts and other completion $150,000
works
Total $5,303, 500

5 April 2021 | 2



‘Putting a focus on housing’
Qur Draft Ruapehu 5 Year Housing Strategy and Plan of Action an a Page

March 2021

Our Vision; Supportive and thriving communities where there is a diversity of warm, dry, safe homes that
residents and workers across the District can afford.

Our Mission: Working with others to increase the overall supply of homes and enable and facilitate the
delivery of more emergency, social and affordable homes and papakainga to meet the diversity of
whanau, family and individual needs

Our Target Groups: Local iwi, low income households & families, older persons, key workers, those
seeking to improve their living environments e.g. those with transitional housing needs

Our 5 Key Initiatives:

Initiative 1: Support Uenuku, Ngati Rangi, Ngati Haua to enable their delivery of their M.\ori
housing initiatives particularly on Maori owned land S

B,

/Taumarunui \ r/0I1alturu ) Raetihi &(‘a National Park
Co-develop Future Develop 6 new ' Work with local
Housing and Council owned organisations to
Community Plan social housing units get tailored
with Ngati Haua, at Moore Street, as housing
community, and prototype through solutions for
other stakeholders. CiP; and complete National Park
Engagement to be 44 enabled lots at (¥3-5)
completed by Tel Tel Road (Y1-5})

October 2021 {¥1)
implementation {Subject to completion
projects {Y2-5) of due diligence

\\pmcess with CIP}

S

Initiative 5: Investigate achieving a Community Housing Provider (CHP) status in conjunction
with IWI and other trusts with a focus in housing in Ruapehu (Y3-5)

MONITOR & REVIEW

5 April 2021 | | 3



Out of scope

-----Original Message--—-

From: Brad Ward [mail to:Brad Ward@hud.govt.nz]

Sent: 15 Apnl 2021 4:46 PM

To: Daniel Soughtton [mail to:Daniel Soughtton@kaingaora.govt.nz]
CC: Graeme Broderick [mail to:Graeme Broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz]

Subject: Re: Ruapehu (L
Hi. Yea Sean Wynn. Thks g(b

Get Qutlook for 108

From: Daniel Soughtton

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 4:01:11 PM

To: Brad Ward v
Ce: Graeme Broderick Q
Subject: RE: Ruapehu . O

Would it be useful for Gragme to connect with anyone at CIP in the interim? @\3

Homas ond Commrunities

zg Kainga Ora \{‘\\0

Daniel Soughtton »\O

Deputy Chief Executive O Mobile: §9(2)(a)

Cantral @ Email: daniel soughtton@kaingaora.govt.nz

\\
&‘\.

Freephone: 0800 000 000 | B (04) 439 3052 | Kainga Ora = Hormes and Communities
PO BOX 2628 Wellington r@ ew Jealand Government | www . kaingaora.govt.nz

6\}

From: Brad Ward
Sent: Thursday, 15&21 3:51PM
To: Daniel Sou

Ce: Graeme ch
Subject: N ehu
Hi

Thanks for your email. I'm keen to meet and would prefer to do it sooner rather than later, but I'm going on leave later next week
and arn baoked up prior. We will have to schedule a meeting in early May when I’'m back. I'll ask my EA Sandra to schedule
something. | think there’s a way we can sort out the Ruapehu Council project and it will be good to get in a room together and
discuss how to do this.

Brad

Brad Ward
Deputy Chief Executive
Place-based Palicy and Programmes

Mobile:gQ(2)(a) o

www hud govt nz  Level 8, 7ZWQ, 7 Waterloo Quay, Wellingtan 6011
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W Te Tidpapa Kura Kiinga
| b Mdatry ol Hiousing szl LiZtmn Devalepeoes

Hs kiinga ora, he hapori era - cur purpose is thriving c: ies where Y has aplace to call home.

From: Daniel Soughtton Daniel.Soughtton@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 1:46 pm

To: 8rad Ward 8rad. Ward@hud.govt.nz>

Ce: Graeme Broderick Graeme.Broderick@kaingaara.govt.nz>

Subject: Ruapehu

Kia Ora Brad

As discussed, Graeme is the regional Director who has been leading our korero with the council. He's expecting an invite for Mond{]/
Get Outlook for i0S

www govt nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services cb
Any opimons expressed in this message are not necessarily those of Kainga Ora. This message and any files Nuned with it

are confidential, may be legally privileged, and are solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not{hepfitended
recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, you have received this message

Please:
(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email, any attachment and the reply from yopr §

(2) do not use, disclose or act on this email in any other way. Thank you. \3

Disclaimer (b

This email is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you ha ved this email in error, then any use is
strictly prohubited. Please notify us immediately and delete all copies of this egag any attachments. Any opimions expressed
in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Housing and Urb: lopment.

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless yiou recognu,e the sender and know the content is safe. If
unsure use the Rep g button.

www _govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New goveriment services

Any opimions expressed in this message are @e&saﬂly those of Kainga Ora. This message and any files transmitted with it
are confidential, may be legally privileged, anthate solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient or the person responsible for ery to the intended recipient, you have received this message in error.

O

Please
(1) reply promptly to th Iﬂbﬂnd remove this email, any attachment and the reply from your system;
(2) do not use, disclose bl on this email m any other way. Thank you.

O)Q)

o0

Disclai@
Q.

Tlus email is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, then any use is
strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately and delete all copies of this email and any attachiments. Any opinions expressed
in this message are not necessarily those of the Mimistry of Housing and Urban Development.

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recogmise the sender and know the content 1s safe. If
unsure use the Report Phishing button.




Qut of scope

-----Original Message-----
From: Caroline McDowall [mail to:Caroline. McDowall@kaingaora.govt.nz)
Sent: 29 April 2021 11:20 AM

To: Ngahuia Leighton (Crown Infrastructure) [mail

to:ngahuia. leighton@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz].Neil Mayo [mail lel
to:Neil. Mayo@kaingaora.govt.nz] Cbz
CC: Sean Wynne (Crown Infrastructure) [mail to:Sean. Wynne@crowninfrastructure. gdytiz]

Subject: RE: IRG (Shovel Ready) Project - Ruapehu Community Housing - Rcscgi( 1282)

Thanks Ngahuia, Neil has been dealing with Ruapehu and will respond directly.

\
Thanks '\O
>

™M &@

“Z Kainga Ora c}’g

Homes and Communities ®
Caroline McDowall .,\\’(\Q
“ia

General Manager C.ommaqi Mobile: $9(2)(a)
Commercial Group Q) Email: caroline.mcdowall@kaingaora.govt.nz

S _. R

Kainga Ora -@mes and Communities
PO lmx% 3 Westgate Auckland 0657 | New Zealand Government |

\%

<&
&Ngahuia Leighton {Crown Infrastructure)
Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 4:12 PM
To: Caroline McDowall ; Neil Mayo
Cc: Sean Wynne (Crown Infrastructure)
Subject: IRG (Shovel Ready) Project - Ruapehu Community Housing - Rescoped (Q1282)

Kia ora Neil and Caroline,
I hope you are well. You may recall this IRG project in Ruapehu that keeps bubbling away..

Recommendation to Ministers



Today our Steering Group agreed to recommend the Ruapehu Community (Council) Housing Project
(reduced scope to 6 x council units) to Ministers. | wanted to run our Project Summary (this will be
included in the briefing to IRG Ministers) past you as a general heads up and to make sure you did not
have any concerns with the recommendation.

The summary report also includes comments which reflect our discussions regarding this project over
the past 6 months.

We are aiming to get this briefing out this week. If you have any concerns or comments please feel free
to give me a call.

[ have included a few reminders on the background below as this one has been around a whi!Qq:)

Thanks, \'
@)

Ngahuia ‘
Background Q

e This was a project approved in principle by Ministers for IRG Fundin ’&@ort.

e The original scope of the project was a programme of work to util'@éﬂuncil’s existing land
holdings across the Ruapehu District. @

e The original scope included two phases. The first phase we&e onstruction of six council owned
community housing units. This phase was reasonably a d in terms of feasibility and
planning. CIP were generally comfortable with this of the project.

e The second phase was a programme of work to ide enabled lots (~44-77) across the region.

es. CIP has concerns regarding the viability of

satisfactory outcome regarding the due diligence.

This phase of the work was in early conceptiofi
phase two and was therefore unable to
e FEarlier this year, Ministers agreed th uld further explore the option to provide funding
support towards the first phase of th ject only (6 x Council owned community housing units).
e CIP has now completed due dili e@; and negotiation of a re-scoped project {6 x Council owned
community housing units on&n satisfactory outcome. The project costs are high (estimated
$2.405m (including a ”10‘)ﬁlon ingency)). CIP has sought external advice regarding the project
budget and we under this to be reasonable given the location of the project however we
have included addicﬁ\éprovisions in our agreement to monitor and control the budget.
O

Ngahuia Leighto b

Bulk Housing qur@{:!uw | Crown Infrastructure Partners Ltd
| 188 Quay Auckland

PO Box I | Auckland |
) (@)

From: Ngahuia Leighton (Crown Infrastructure) huia.lej r i r vt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 3:06 PM
To: Caroline McDowall Caroline.McDowall@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Neil Mayo

' kainga vt.nz>

Subject: Re: Ruapheu Housing - Shovel Ready Q1282



Fantastic - thanks very much.
Have a good long weekend.

Ngahuia

From: Caroline McDowall Caroline.McDowall@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 2:50:49 PM

To: Ngahuia Leighton (Crown Infrastructure) ja.lel i : t >; Neil

Mayo Neil. Mayo@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Ruapheu Housing - Shovel Ready Q1282 q(b

Thanks Ngahuia. Conversations have progressed since we last touched base. Neil ww'be in touch

and loop you in. V
Thanks dQ

CM
&
o &
‘L KaingaOra
Homes and Communities N
&
Caroline McDowall
General Manager Comme WQ Mobile: s 9(2)(a)
Commercial Group Email: caroline.mcdowall@kaingaora.govt.nz
Q}

Kainga Ora Hbées and Communities
Westgate Auckland 0657 | New Zealand Government |

\&
anhuia Leighton {Crown Infrastructure) ngahuia.leighton @crowninfrastructure.govt.nz>
Serit: Friday, 5 February 2021 12:04 PM
To: Neil Mayo Neil.Mayo@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Cc: Caroline McDowall Caroline.McDowall@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Subject: Ruapheu Housing - Shovel Ready Q1282

Kia ora Neil,

| am part of the team at CIP working on the Shovel Ready proposals (Ruapehu?s housing project being
one of them).

To date my consultation on the project has been with Caroline McDowall.



Do you have time for a quick call on the project? We wanted to test the messaging we are receiving
{from the Council) on KO?s involvement.

Much appreciated.

Thanks
Ngahuia

Ngahuia Leighton

Bulk Housing Infrastructure | Crown Infrastructure Partners Ltd rL
| 188 Quay Street |Auckland Cb

PO Box 105321 | Auckland | %

Mob +89(2)(a) '\

- ‘ Crown v
—g Infrastructure
W Parthers O(\

From: Ree Anderson ree@reeanderson.co.nz> '&'&

Sent: Wednesday, 20 January 2021 10:06 AM KO

To: Neil Mayo neil ingaor. > Q

Cc: Ngahuia Leighton (Crown Infrastructure) nga 1% infrastructure.gc >: Clive
Manley clive.manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>; Tessa a ar = nz>; Ewen
Skinner | Morrison Low i '

Subject: RDC's CIP contact O

Kia ora Neil \QQ’

Many thanks for the telephone dis{s%n with you this morning. We look forward to having the workshop
with Kainga Ora on housing 0;6®0r Ruapehu District, including options for Tei Tei Drive Ohakune.

| will be in touch with yo@ shortly as discussed to arrange details for the workshop on the 26 January.

You mentioned y Id appreciate the contact details for Ngahuia Leighton CIP whom we have been liaising

with on the ? application.

I have@& Ngahuia into this email. Her other contact details are as foliows:

Ngmia Leighton

Bulk Housing Infrastructure | Crown Infrastructure Partners Ltd
L10 PWC Tower | 188 Quay Street |Auckland

PO Box 105321 | Auckland |

Mobs9(2)(a)

Kind Regards, Ree
Ree Anderson

Director
Ree Anderson Consulting Ltd



s9(2)(a)

This email and any attachments are confidential to Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited and
may be subject to legal privilege or copyright. If you have received this email in error, please
advise the sender immediately and delete the email and any attachments from your system. If you
are not the intended recipient, you must not use, distribute, amend, copy or rely on this email or
any attachments. Emails are not secure. They can be intercepted, amended, lost or destroyed and
may contain etrrors or viruses. If you communicate with Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited by
email, you are taken to accept these risks. Any views expressed in this email are those of the
individual sender, except where the message states otherwise and the sender is authorised to state
them to be the views of Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited.

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise .K cﬁ‘r
and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

www.govtiz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government sewi&s
O

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those gfa@inga Ora. This message

and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for se of the intended recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient or the person responsiblg, i ivery to the intended recipient,
be advised that you have received this message in etror ai any use or disclosure is strictly
prohibited. \

-3
N4

Confidentiality notice: This email may cont \tonmnon that is confidential or legally
privileged. If you have received it by uu’, lease:
(1) reply promptly to that effect, and rgmdve€ this email, any attachment and the reply from your
system,; &)
(2) do not act on this email in an \4{1}1 way. Thank you.
K

Q;
This email and any a 1 ems are confidential to Crown Infrastructure Partuers Limited and
may be subject to Jeghl privilege or copyright. If you have received this email in error, please
advise the sender @uedla tely and delete the email and any attachments from your system. If you
are not the int 1ec1plent you must not use, distribute, amend, copy or rely on this email or
. Emails are not secure. They can be intercepted, amended, lost or destroyed and
Tors or viruses. If you communicate with Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited by
are taken to accept these risks. Any views expressed in this email are those of the

1 al sender, except where the message states otherwise and the sender is authorised to state
tim Yo be the views of Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited.

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.
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Qut of scope

-—--Original Message--—--
From: Daniel Soughtton [mail to:Daniel.Soughtton@kaingaora.govt.nz]
Sent: 4 May 2021 4:43 PM

To: EXT - Brad Ward [mail to:Brad Ward@hud.govt.nz] (],
Subject: Fwd: IRG (Shovel Ready) Project - Ruapehu Community Housing - Rcscoped@-)

. N
Hi Brad \,

Does this align with your knowledge of the subject? I thought the funding wasvggblc just
being held until they could prove their case more...

Get Outlook for10S 5.\\'9

From: Graeme Broderick @
Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 4:06:43 PM '\

To: Daniel Soughtton \O

Subject: FW: IRG (Shovel Ready) Project - Ruapehu Commﬂ\@iousing - Rescoped (Q1282)
o\®

'\0
Below is the email that Neil received frmm wia at CIP. I've also attached anaother email |
received from Ree Anderson (RDC Consultarit),

Hi Daniel,

Look forward to the discussion{@ad on Thursday.
Graeme 60

From: Neil M @

Sent: Fri April 2021 10:59 AM

To: Gr, Broderick ; Rachael Hurzeler

% FW: IRG (Shovel Ready) Project - Ruapehu Community Housing - Rescoped (Q1282)

Cheers

That is fairly clearl

From: Ngahuia Leighton (Crown Infrastructure) ngahuia.leighton@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 10:55 AM

To: Neil Mayo Neil Mayo@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Caroline McDowall

Caroline. McDowall@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Cc: Sean Wynne (Crown Infrastructure) Sean.Wynne@crowninfrastructure govt.nz>

Subject: RE: IRG (Shovel Ready) Project - Ruapehu Community Housing - Rescoped (Q1282)

Kia ora Neil,



Thanks for your response.

The Tei Tei project for 44 sections (enabled lots, not houses) was evaluated by CIP and a due diligence
process was undertaken. This project was then presented to CIP’s internal governance group and a
recommendation was made to Ministers not to proceed with this project (this occurred late last year).
Ministers accepted this recommendation and the project owner was advised that the project was
unsuccessful and would not receive Shovel ready funding.

If you have any other questions please let us know.
Thanks (]/
Ngahuia q(b

From: Neil Mayo Neil. Mayo@kaingaora.govt.nz> v\
Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 9:20 AM

To: Ngahuia Leighton (Crown Infrastructure) ia.leighton inf St z>; Caroline

McDowall Caroline.McDowall@kaingaora.govt.nz> \Q\

Cc: Sean Wynne (Crown Infrastructure) Sean.Wynn [ i >
Subject: RE: IRG (Shovel Ready) Project - Ruapehu Community Houi escoped (Q1282)

Ngahuia O
gah \é\'\

Perfect timing with your email as | returned from.Ohgune on Wednesday night having

completed our second workshop. s.q\c)\

Just to clarify Kainga Ora has no visibil}ty®e 6 Council Housing Project, we have only been
involved in the Tei Tei Drive project fWe delivery of approximately 44 houses. | understand
there was an application for $5.3\MN'sm the shovel ready fund to prepare the infrastructure to
deliver the 44 houses and Iaterqﬁ?of approx.. 150 additional houses.

KO have engaged PwC t Qst us with the feasibilities, potential CHPs, affordable rental models
and other assistance @uired.

Qur feasibilit @,ws that Tei Tei is a viable project based upon the following assumptions
e« CIPf g of $5.3M
® a@ga Ora commit to approximately 15 social / transitional houses
o(Zp affordable / kiwibuild houses $9(2)(j)
Q-‘lcl market / long term market rental properties
e Purchasing / leasing the land from RDC at book value {which is very close to the PwC value)

We are still modelling the different options but the above will be close to our final
recommendation.

We are also talking to all the parties regarding the commercial structure. We are considering a
collaborative model such as an alliance where all the parties share the risk and work together to
achieve the outcomes. The alliance would include KO, RDC, Iwi and a developer.

We also have a lot of interest from our OSM providers to build some houses in this project as



their typology fits well with the stand alone houses, climate and low maintenance costs.
I am not sure if the $5.3M CIP funding is still an option so it would be great to clarify this, as Clive
is pushing hard for it. If it not we will have to go back and look at our feasibilities to see if we can

make it work.

PwC are updating our feasibility over the next couple of days and | will forward it to you once it is
available

Please contact me if you require any more information

Regards ,\%
Neil
o

Homes and Communities

‘¢ Kainga Ora
&

Neil Mayo .
Chief Commercial Officer J\@@sQ(Z)(a)

S
Kainga Ora - Homes and l&énities

POBOX 84143,Westga‘5&\ kland 0616|New Zealand Government | www.kaingaora.govt.nz

O

From: Ngahuia L@Hton (Crown Infrastructure) ngahuia.leighton@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz>
Sent: Tues April 2021 4:12 PM

To: Carolj cDowall Caroline.M Il i ra.govt.nz>; Neil Mayo

1 i ra.govt.nz>

Wynne (Crown Infrastructure) Sean.Wynne@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz>
Subject: IRG (Shovel Ready) Project - Ruapehu Community Housing - Rescoped {Q1282)

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
| have included a few reminders on the background below as this one has been around a while..
Thanks,
Ngahuia
Background
e This was a project approved in principle by Ministers for IRG Funding support.
e The original scope of the project was a programme of work to utilise Council’s existing land
holdings across the Ruapehu District.
e The original scope included two phases. The first phase was the construction of six council owned
community housing units. This phase was reasonably advanced in terms of feasibility and

planning. CIP were generally comfortable with this aspect of the project.
e The second phase was a programme of work to provide enabled lots (¥44-77) across th %ﬂ
This phase of the work was in early conception phases. CIP has concerns regarding th lity of

phase two and was therefore unable to reach a satisfactory outcome regarding thégdue 'diligence‘

o Earlier this year, Ministers agreed that CIP could further explore the option t r@ﬁe funding
support towards the first phase of the project only (6 x Council owned comm&; housing units).

e CIP has now completed due diligence and negotiaticn of a re-scoped pro'@h{S x Council owned
community housing units only) to a satisfactory outcome. The proje Qs are high (estimated
$2.405m (including a ~10% contingency)). CIP has sought external e regarding the project
budget and we understand this to be reasonable given the Ioc@ of the project however we
have included additional provisions in our agreement to m@g and control the budget.

Ngahuia Leighton \Q

Bulk Housing Infrastructure | Crown Infrastructure Partners Ltd

| 188 Quay Street | Auckland ‘\&

PO Box 105321 | Auckland | * O

b 189/(2)(a) s‘\\\

Crown
— Infrastructure

“" Partners

Infrastructure) ngahuia.leighton@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz>
3:06 PM
' >; Neil Mayo

ks very much.
long weekend,

From: Caroline McDowall Caroline.McDowall@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 2:50:49 PM

To: Ngahwa Lelghton (Crown Infrastructure) ngahuia.leighton@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz>; Neil
Mayo i 7>

Subject: RE: Ruapheu Housing - Shovel Ready Q1282
Thanks Ngahuia. Conversations have progressed since we last touched base. Neil will be in touch

and loop you in.

Thanks



cM

“Z Kainga Ora

Homes and Communities

Caroline McDowall

General Manager Commercial Mobile: 39(2) l’]/
Commercial Group Email: (b

Kainga Ora - Homes and Communities ?S)

PO BOX 84143 Westgate Auckland 0657 | New Zealand Governmer:(\l
O

N

>
From: Ngahuia Leighton (Crown Infrastructure) ia.le @ infrastr re. >
Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 12:04 PM \0
To: Neil Mayo Nei kai nz> (\
Cc: Caroline McDowall i >
Subject: Ruapheu Housing - Shovel Ready Q1282
Kia ora Neil,
| am part of the team at CIP working on the eady proposals (Ruapehu?s housing project being
one of them).
To date my consultation on the project been with Caroline McDowall.
Do you have time for a quick call or\& oject? We wanted to test the messaging we are receiving
{from the Council) on KO?s involg(m

Much appreciated. GQ)

Thanks

Ngahuia 00

| 188 Quay St uckland

PO Box ¥ Auckland |
Mob + a)

p— " Crown
— 2 Infrastructure

~" Paru
From: Ree Anderson ree@reeanderson.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 January 2021 10:06 AM
To: Neil Mayo neil.mavo@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Cc: Ngahuia Leighton (Crown Infrastructure) ngahuia.leighton@crowninfrastructure govt.nz>; Clive

Manley clive.manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>; Tessa Owen Tessa.Owen@ruapehudc.govi.nz>; Ewen
Skinner | Morrison Low g.skinner@morrisonlow.com>
Subject: RDC's CIP contact



Kia ora Neil

Many thanks for the telephone discussion with you this morning. We look forward to having the workshop
with Kainga Ora on housing options for Ruapehu District, including options for Tei Tei Drive Ohakune.

I will be in touch with you again shortly as discussed to arrange details for the workshop on the 26 January.
You mentioned you would appreciate the contact details for Ngahuia Leighton CIP whom we have been liaising
with on the RDC CIP application.

I have copied Ngahuia into this email. Her other contact details are as follows:

Ngahuia Leighton

Bulk Housing Infrastructure | Crown Infrastructure Partners Ltd

10 PWC Tower | 188 Quay Street |Auckland

PO Box 105321 | Auckland |

Mobs9(2)(a)

Kind Regards, Ree (]/
9

Ree Anderson

Director \
O

Ree Anderson Consulting Ltd ?\

v:$9(2)(a) o
O

This email and any attachments are confidential to Crown Infrastruc \Q’artners Limited and
may be subject to legal privilege or copyright. If you have receiv lAé.email in error, please
advise the sender immediately and delete the email and any atl@nts from your system. If you
are not the intended recipient, you must not use, distribute , copy or rely on this email or
any attachments. Emails are not secure. They can be inteé{ed, amended, lost or destroyed and
may contain errors or viruses. If you communicate wit}\ ywn Infrastructure Partners Limited by
email, you are taken to accept these risks. Any viev ‘\es;pressed in this email are those of the
individual sender, except where the message sta&:& erwise and the sender is authorised to state
them to be the views of Crown Infrastructur ors Limited.

P -

and know the conter e. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

CAUTION: External email. Do wk or open attachments unless you recognise the sender

&

N
WWW,goVLNZ - your guideégﬂding and using New Zealand government services

Any opinions expres&%glhis message are not necessarily those of Kainga Ora. This message
and any files transigittéd with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If

you are not the j ed recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient,
be advised tl 1 have received this message in error and that any use or disclosure is strictly
prohibiled{b

Conf} lality notice: This email may contain information that is confidential or legally

pfiilSged. If you have received it by mistake, please:

(Iweply promptly to that effect, and remove this email, any attachment and the reply from your
system;

(2) do not act on this email in any other way. Thank you.

This email and any attachments are confidential to Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited and
may be subject to legal privilege or copyright. If you have received this email in error, please
advise the sender immediately and delete the email and any attachments from your system. [f you
are not the intended recipient, you must not use, distribute, amend, copy or rely on this email or
any attachments. Emails are not secure. They can be intercepted, amended, lost or destroyed and
may contain errors or viruses. If you communicate with Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited by
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

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of Kainga Ora. This mcfisa
and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be legally privileged, and are so[e

use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person respon
delivery to the intended recipient, you have received this message in error.

0
Please: v‘

(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email, any attachment @ 1€ reply from your

system,
(2) do not use, disclose or act on this email in any other way. lhz&ﬁ&».

This email and any attachments are confidential to Cr Xraslructure Partners Limited and
may be subject to legal privilege or copyright. If yo 0;& received this email in error, please
advise the sender immediately and delete the ema any attachments from your system. If you
are not the intended recipient, you must not u Qg ribute, amend, copy or rely on this email or
any attachments. Emails are not secure. Th %& e intercepted, amended, lost or destroyed and

may contain errors or viruses. If you cot alt. with Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited by
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individual sender, except where the age states otherwise and the sender is authorised to state

them to be the views of Crown Ilw\' ucture Partners Limited.

CAUTION: External e 0 not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and kno content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.




From: Ree Anderson

To: Graeme Brodenck

Cc: Clive Manley; Tessa Qwen

Subject: Tei Tei Drive: CIP Backgound

Attachments: CIP -ES Meeting Notes 11 December 2020.pdf
image003.pna

Hi Graeme

Thanks for catching up yesterday to discuss Tei Tei Drive further.

As mentioned, my understanding is that Ruapehu District Council has not been formally advised that
the Ministers have declined the tunding for Tei Tei Drive.

I have checked with Clive Manley and Council’s CIP Project manager (Ewen Skinner) to s e%qa’:r
of them has received any advice that the Ministers had declined Tei Tei Drive application a%ﬂ) th
have confirmed they haven't. It is acknowledged that advice has been given from CIP ei Tei Drive
was not being recommended to go forward and that the Steering Group had declineguif Wwice. However.
we were of the understanding it was to go the the Ministers and that the Ministers n%“en‘ide the
Steering Group. (See attached notes from 11 Dec Zoom meeting with CIP) Q

*

\’:\

O
K

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attq<t hents unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe. If unsure ys¢\the Report Phishing button.

Y
‘\(b‘
Also, attached below is a copy of the subsequ 1ail (dated 29 January 21) that we received from
Ngahuia Leighton (CIP) regarding council’ pplication.

Hence, we were engaging with Kaing: @011 the basis that we thought this would help to advance the
Tei Tei development and unlock th %m funding as well as advance housing models for rural NZ. In
other words, partner with Kaingaf©ra and make the project work subject to Kainga Ora checking the
model and feasibility. We w @a d that this feasibility testing was occurring after our

first workshop in January 202 [F We appreciate that PWC has been engaged by Kainga Ora and an early
draft of the waterfall di’@ showed a shortfall in funding for Tei Tei Drive project. As per the draft
minutes from Workshops2. the Council is keen to inunediately advance a project with Kainga Ora for
the 44 lots/homes i Tei, (and have what was ‘approved in principal’ funding released) as well as
work with Ka@@m on a medium - longer term option such as the Alliance and CHP model.

I hopel kground information assists you with your meeting with MHUD on Thursday. If you
have leries, please don’ t hesitate to contact me.

'%forwardcd message: COPY OF EMAIL BELOW FROM NGAHUIA LEIGHTON (CIP) 29 January 2021

From: "Ngahuia Leighton (Crown Infrastructure)” <pgahuia leighton@erowninfrastoucture. govi.nz=>
Subject: RE: RDC - CIP application

Date: 29 January 2021 ar 3:38:54 PM NZDT

To: Ewen Skinner <¢.skinner/@morrisonlow.com>

Cc: Ree Anderson <peg/@recanderson.co nz=, "Malcolm Hope (Crown Infrastructure)"

<malco c/@crowninfrastructure.govt nz=, "Sean Wynne (Crown Infrastructure)"

Kia ora Ewen,

Thank you | have had a great break! Just easing back into work now. | hope you enjoyed some



time off.

Thanks for getting in touch. Good timing as we received an update from Ministers and | can
provide an update on process.

The Steering Group and IRG Ministers have provided CIP with a mandate to complete due
diligence and negotiate a funding agreement for Project 1 — six council owned social houses (see
below for scope).

The details of the timeframes/milestones/costs still need to be confirmed between CIP and RDC
and documented into an agreement. If possible we would like to advance this over the next
couple of weeks? One area we would like to work through is the Project Budget. Q_)

Once documented and agreed between ourselves (essentially signed by the Counclﬂ\i} will go
back up again to the Steering Group and to Ministers for approval. ‘

Out of scope
O(\

Thanks, (b
Ngahuia (Q
©

O
Project Project Site and Description Pml:Nssets / Outcomes
Out of Scope \':(}
&V
@

%
2

Ngahuia Leighton

Bulk Housing Infrastructure | Crown [nfrastructure Partners Ltd
| 188 Quay Street |Auckland

PO Box 105321 | Auckland |

Mobs8(2)(@) - ¢ - "




Kind regards, Ree

Ree Anderson | Director | ree@reeanderson.co.nz

Tel: $9(2)(a) | PO Box: 56097 Dominion Road, Auckland, 1446
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Ruapehu DC - Notes from CIP Meeting — 11 December 2020

Via Zoom - attendees: Sean Wynne, Ngahuia Leighton, Malcolm Hope, Clive Manley, Ree Anderson, Ewen
Skinner

Notes from Meeting:

Key points from Sean:

Ministerial requirements for CIP projects:

Underway immediately Q;l/

Good employment Q

Strong public benefit

ol (i)&
~ 2000 applications - $137B in total ?\
- Evaluated . 'C\

* Commercial/legal/accounting/engineering (regio ‘ﬁéﬁgineer)

= Sector experts also involved

~  Brought back to core group with ranking - 1 (hi & low)
- Mapped against regions of NZ - emphasis on r when prioritising
~  Presented to Ministers — if selected then 0 agents (CIP)

Do Due diligence - more detailed evald f@n
Process is - Working group then (a’lng Group (SG) then recommend to Minister

This project has gone to SG twice — fir, unsuccessful — failed at overall DD with PM and
governance costs to high

Further work undertaken andg&{ided submission — can see further work which was good — went to SG
earlier this week — Project lkMoore Street — recommended although there are cost issues) and Project
2 (Teitei — will not be re ended)

Clive - why do yo %elieve we can get 50 houses on the ground? Would like to understand what
issues stopped&g project — key fundamentals

Sean - no{b@’position to share further detail. Cannot give info to us before it goes to Ministers.
Int‘er\?(bwhether RDC want just to progress with project 1 alone. Project 1 — more in line with

‘s i"{eady’. Project 2 — there are issues and they are not going to progress the project — projects
to underway within year 1

Clive — confident demand is there in Ohakune. Brought in consultants — RA/MEQ/ML — needed
support to get it going

Sean —restated that SG not recommending Project 2 — although noted that Minister could overrule.
No issues with Clive lobbying Ministers

Ngahuia — from CIP working group perspective difficult to bring back Project 2 again to SG — cannot see
SG changing their minds. Presented 2 stage process — but not supported by SG

%) Musrtlson Low 1
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MorrisonLow

Sean - Project 1 will go up to Ministers in February. Sean to talk ta Mark Bins to see if he can share his
perspective and feed back to Clive

Clive - mentioned that he had a Ngati Haua contact (Tim) who could follow up with Mark Bins — to
follow up on this and Clive to also lobby Ministers

Summary (
= CIP SG recommending Project 1 — not project 2 to Ministers (2:)
Sean to talk to Mark Bins and feed back to Clive (next week) ,\9

Clive to follow up with Mark Bins (via Ngati Haua) and Ministers (lobby) “‘\»

® Morrison Low 2



Out of scope

--—--Original Message-——

From: Brad Ward [mail to:Brad. Ward@hud. govt nz]

Sent: 1 July 2021 6:56 PM

To: Daniel Soughtton [mail to:Daniel. Soughtton@kaingaora.govt nz]
Subject: Re: Letter from Minister Woods re Ruapehu Housing

Hi Daniel. Damn. Hey I will definitely chase him up. Cheers
Get Outlook for i0S N b
From: Daniel Soughtton é—

Sent: Thursday, fuly 1, 2021 6:16:30 PM

To: Brad Ward v\
Subject: Re: Letter from Minister Woods re Ruapehu Housing Q

Hi Brad . O

Haven’t heard from Sean. Do you want to give him a nudge so we can maintain ttmnlﬂ@'
I have the final pwe report which I send him if he agrees to a few pwe conditions '&
Cheers KO

Get Outlook for iOS \'(\

From: Brad Ward "\Q\

Sent: Saturday, June 26, 2021 3:23:37 PM

Hi Daniel

*
To: Daniel Soughtton K\
Subject: RE: Letter from Minister Woods re Ruapehu H-d\

I had a productive chat with Sean last night and | %mg to contact you early next week. Sean will have to get his board to agree
to green light this project again. The intende tment from Kainga Ora and the expected yield of the development helps. I am
hoping that CIP will agree in principle to su ﬁ nfrastructure required for the development from unallocated shovel ready
monies — dependencies are likely to be Mnlijtﬂtal approval and also Kainga Ora internal approval to support stage 1 of the

development. I don’t think this will gll rted in the coming weeks but hopefully once you and Sean chat you can both agree how

to re-engage with RDC and the mes or them. Sean did raise the HAF money but 1 said that RDC was looking for progress on it
initial shovel ready proposal sul s process would be quicker than the HAF which only opens for Expressions of Interest on 1
July.

Can you keep me mfom@specmlly the nature of your discussions with Sean and RDC.

Cheers %Q
Brad Ward @'
Deputy f e

Place-ba and Programmes

brad wi govinz Mobile: S9(2)@)  sowwhud govinz ®
Levélh3, 7 Waterloo Quay, Wellington 6011, New Zealand

W Te Thipapa Kura Kiinga
, Meriztry of Houseng s Urbar Develeprer

H kAnga ors, he hapoti o3+ our purpose i theiving cemmunitins where averyons has a place to zali home

From: Daniel Soughtton

Sent: Thursday, 24 June 2021 3:26 PM

To: Brad Ward

Subject: RE: Letter from Mmister Woods re Ruapehu Housing

13



OK.

I"ve got hold of a draft copy of the report and it does cover the feasibility of non-state homes. PwC do consider them feasible
—i.e., they generate an appropriate market return that we can support with a Kiwibuild underwrite.

The report is being finalised next week however PwC will require you and CIP to sign a “hold harmless’ letter as the advice
was not originally prepared for you. It’s a standard consultant risk position. If you’re OK with these arrangements then 1]
get the letters and reports to you next week. As indicated earlier, it doesn’t interrogate the infrastructure costs provided by
RDC. For now, perhaps just tell Sean that the PwC report does indicate feasibility of the stage 1 development (44 homes) and
that the report will come next week.

3.3 Binga Ora
>

Daniel Soughtton l\cb

Deputy Chiet Executive Mobile: $9(2)(a)
Central Email: daniel.soughtton@kaingao

From: Brad Ward Brad Wardehud. govinz=>

Sent: Thursday, 24 June 2021 2:09 PM

To: Daniel Soughtton Daniel.Soug ing 10V
Subject: RE: Letter from Minister Wootls e Ruapdlu Houslng
| Danicl. Copy of the PWC report would still be useful, Im keen to 1\@”’ as much as possible to try and get this over the line.
Brad Ward

:“}!c-l}::.“iilt'ulnl{lih]f"ét‘r; L'I:III:ILI"‘ruiznrunm\.s KK\\

brad wards

thud govinz | Mobile S8(2)(a)  www hud govi ng O

Level 8, 7 Waterloo Quay, Wellington 6011, New Zealand

Te Tudpapa Kura Kiinga

Ministry of Hotning and Lirban Developenent

From: Daniel § aniclS wkai L eovinz>

He kiinga ora, he hapotl ora = our purpose [+ thri ties whare sveryone has a place to call honve,

lQ‘L

I car? confirm that the PwC report we referred to earlier is actually for our PH feso (we used them to help out with some
capacity while we build our regional team). They really just took the RDC infra costs as a given. If you want to interrogate
the RDC costs more then we’d have to ask them for more information.

Can you confirm what you’d like to do? And that you don’t need any of the PwC work we commissioned?

" Kainga Ora
‘4 Homes ::ndgCommLJnlhes

Daniel Soughtton



Deputy Chief Executive Mobile: 89(2)(a)
Central Email: daniel.soughtton@kaingaora.govt nz

Freephone: 0800 000 000 | Maintine: (04) 439 3052 | Kainga Ora — Homes and Communities
PO BOX 2628 Wellington 6140 | New Zealand Government | www, kaingaora,govi.nz

From: Brad Ward Bmd,ﬂau]_@mm,gg_um>
Sent: Sunday, 20 June 2021 3:22 PM

To: Daniel Soughtton Daniel. Soughtton@ikaingaora.govi.nz>

Subject: Re: Letter from Minister Woods re Ruapehu Housing

Hi. Thanks. Haven’t seen this before. Cheers (]/
Get Quilook for i0S Cb
From: Daniel Soughtton Daniel Soughtton@kaingaora.govi.nz> @

Sent: Sunday, June 20, 2021 2:59:53 PM

To: Brad Ward Brad Ward@hud.govt.nz> \'

Subject: FW: Letter from Minister Woods re Ruapehu Housing 0

Hi Brad ?‘

Have you seen this? | think their response answers your remaining questions around costsdano;%sgonat fees.
I'll get back to you about PwC. | am pretty sure that we've actually contracted them to @ux\r'feso, But they might have also
worked on RDC costs? Will revert.

3
§ 3 Kainga Ora O

Daniel Soughtton Os\\

Deputy Chief Executive \QQ Mobile: 89(2)(a)
Central & Email: daniel.soughtton@kaingaora.govt.nz

Freephone: 0800 JO@W Mainline: (04) 439 3052 | Kainga Ora —Homes and Communities
PO BOX 2628 Wi on 6140 | New Zealand Government | www.kaingaora.govt.nz

From: Andr en;:le >
Sent Tu April 2021 10:16 PM
ughtton >
Fwd: Letter from Minister Woods re Ruapehu Housing
H| l iel
Andrew

Get Qutlook for iQS

From: Clive Manley Cliv | h vi.nz>
Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 4:35 PM
To: andrew crisp@hud.govi.nz; info@hud.govt.nz

Cc: Tessa Owen; Ree Anderson; Andrew McKenzie

Subject: Letter from Minister Woods re Ruapehu Housing

Hi Andrew,

Minister Woods suggested | contact you to discuss our housing initiative in Ruapehu.

I'have attached her letter and our draft response, for you to consider, and for us to discuss before | formally respond to them.
I'am happy to meet with you when | am next in Wellington. Alternatively you may wish to just contact me on s9(2)(a)



Regards
Clive
(Note: | was unable to find your email address online so | have guessed it and also sent it to info for them to forward if required)

Clive Manley
Chief Executive

Ruapehu District Council

Ruapehu District Council | Private Bag 1001 | Taumarunui 3946 | New Zealand
Phane 07 895 §188 e Fax. 07 895 3256 | Mobike 39(2)(3}
el chuile : | RDC website

\RE-

Working for o e ;(]/
Qg Ruapehu Districk Council - OUR GREATER DUTOH \ b

e
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If unsure use the Report Phishing button. Q
wwiw,govl nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services \l\
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Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of Kainga Ora. This message and any files transmitted with
it are confidential, may be legally privileged, and are solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, you have received this message in error.

Please:
(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email, any attachment and the reply from your system;
(2) do not use, disclose or act on this email in any other way. Thank you.

Disclaimer rL

This email is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in eﬂhNhen any
use is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately and delete all copies of this email and any attachmehs. Any opinions
expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Housing and Urban Development.

O\
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\
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«O
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O
N\
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(2) do not use, disclose or act on this email in zu@hcr way. Thank vou.

<
Disclaimer GQ’K
D
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Out of scope

----- Original Message-----
From: Daniel Soughtton [mail to:Daniel.Soughtton@kaingaora.govt.nz]

Sent: 2 July 2021 12:02 PM
To: Sean Wynne (Crown Infrastructure) [mail to:Sean. Wynne@crowninfrastructure. gov(é]/
Subject: RE: RDC Ohakune development proposal - A Call

Hi Sean. I've got some time now if you're free. Phone number below c‘)\_

X\~
‘%OQ

Daniel Soughtton

Deputy Chief Executive Mobile: $9(2)(a) (Q
Central Email: daniel ton@kamgaora govt.nz

c}?}
Freephone: 0800 000 000 | Mainli&w 3052 | Kainga Ora— Homes and Communities

PO BOX 2628 Wellington 6140 | N aland Government | www.kaingaora.govt.nz

&

From: Sean Wynne (Crown Inf ucture)
Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 11

To: Daniel Soughtton

Cc: EXT - Brad War \}‘
Subject: RE: RDC une development proposal - A Call

Hi Daniel %

If you h@ome time today it would be good to talk about Ruapheu.

@m@ ow what is a good time for you and a number to call you on?

Sean

Sean Wynne

Deputy Chief Executive Officer — Housing Infrastructure
Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited

L10 | 188 Quay Street | Auckland

PO Box 105321 | Auckland 1143

Mobile +s9(2)(a)
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Telecommunications

and Housing Infrastructure

mernt.

This email and any attachments are confidential to Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited and
may be subject to legal privilege or copyright. If you have received this email in error, pleas
advise the sender inediately and delete the email and any attachments from your systei

you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, distribute, amend, copy or rely o1

email or any attachments. Emails are not secure. They can be intercepted, amended, %
destroyed and may contain errors or viruses. If you communicate with Crown Infigstrudture
Partners Limited by email, you are taken to accept these risks. Any views expre in this
email are those of the individual sender, except where the message states oth and the
sender is authorised to state them to be the views of Crown Infrastructure ‘E{n s Limited.

a
CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unl ‘}ou recognise the sender
and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Re 1ishing button.
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Out of scope

----- Original Message-----

From: Brad Ward [mail to:Brad. Ward@hud. govt.nz]

Sent: 26 July 2021 10:07 PM

To: Daniel Soughtton [mail to:Daniel. Soughtton@kaingaora.govt.nz]

Subject: Re: RDC Ohakune development proposal - A Call

Hi. I’Il call u tomorrow re way forward. Some positive signs but Clive won’t get any delinitive yes or no until Ministers alélﬁt
Doesnt preclude IAf still as back up. Cheers q

Get Outlook for i0S \'\

From: Daniel Soughtton 0

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 8:38:38 PM v\

To: Brad Ward

Subject: Re: RDC Ohakune development proposal - A Call
Did you get hold of Sean? Feels like the trail has gone cold but would be good if he could form a@us know. We can sugpest to
Clive to put in an [AF bid but no guarantee of success

D K@

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Brad Ward Q
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 1:14:01 PM \

To: Daniel Soughtton \
Subject: RE: RDC Ohakune development proposal - A Call *@

Howdy. Any update from Sean? Cheers = 0

Brad Ward
Deputy Chief Executive
Place-based Policy and Programmes

brad ward@hud govt 0z Mobile S8(2)(8) wonw bud oyt oz o
%, o
\v O Level 8, 7

Te Tiipapa Kura Kdinita

tinitry of Houmng and Urban Cil elogasent

From: Daniel Soughtto
Sent: Friday, 9 July#% P
To: Sean Wynni 1 Infrastructure)

Cc: Brad WaQ’
Subject: R\ ! Ohakune development proposal - A Call
1

He kilnga ora, he hagrori ora - cur pur iving convnunities where evaryons has a place ko call honie,

K:aafi £
Hopdyou're well. Have you had a chance to talk with your CE and Board chair about RDC? I'm free at 3.30pm if you wanted to
discuss a short update.

Cheers

Daniel Soughtton

Deputy Chief Executive Mobile:s9(2)(a)
Central Email: daniel.soughtton@kaingaora.govt.nz



From: Sean Wynne (Crown Infrastructure) Sean.Wynne@crowninfrastructure govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 11:52 AM

To: Daniel Soughtton ol Soughtton@kaingg wh.nz>
Cc: EXT - Brad Ward b @ Nz >

Subject: RE: RDC Ohakune development proposal - A Call

Hi Daniel

If you have some time today it would be good to talk about Ruapheu
Let me know what is a good time for you and a number to call you on?
Cheers

Sean

Sean Wynne

Deputy Chief Executive Officer — Housing Infrastructure

Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited (-L
L10 | 188 Quay Street | Auckland %

PO Box 105321 | Auckland 1143 q
Mobile 15@(2)(a) '\

Telecommunications

and Housing Infrastructure

ment. \3
O

copyright. If you have received this emall in error, please advise the sender i i
from your system. [ you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, dis ;. amend, copy or rely on this email or any
attachments. Emails are not secure. They can be intercepted, amended, los stroved and may contain errors or viruses. If you
communicate with Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited by email, y(:w taken to accept these risks. Any views expressed in this
email are those of the individual sender, except where the message, st herwise and the sender is authorised to state them to be
the views of Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited. \‘fb

] } and delete the email and any attachments

.l‘.

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attge
unsure

. unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If
Report Phishing button.
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5

Disclain Q)(b
<
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www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services
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confidential, may be legally privileged, and are solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or



the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, you have received this message in error.

Please:
(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email, any attachment and the reply from your system,
(2) do not use, disclose or act on this email in any other way. Thank you.

Disclaimer

strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately and delete all copies of this email and any attachments. Any opinions expres

This email is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, then any usc is
in
this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Housing and Urban Development. %

CAUTION: External email. Do not olick or upen atlachments unless vou recognise the sender and know the w:m ¥ safe. 1
unsure use the Report Phishing button. [ ol




Out of scope

-----Original Message-----

From: Ngahuia Leighton (Crown Infrastructure) [mail to:ngahuia leighton@crowninfrastructure,
Sent: 9 August 2021 12:45 PM

To: Daniel Soughtton [mail to:Daniel.Soughtton@kaingaora.govt nz].Fiona McCarthy [mail '\

to:Fiona.McCarthy@hud.govt nz].Sean Wynne (Crown Infrastructure) [mail \'
to:Sean. Wynne(@crowninfrastructure.govt nz] C)
CC: Graeme Broderick [mail to:Graeme Broderick@kaingaora.govt nz| ?‘
Subject: RE: Draft memo on Ruapehu IRG funding proposal attached Q

O

Kia ora Fiona, Q

This looks fine to us. K@

Only one minor change from us from ‘CIP funding’ to ‘IRG funding’. O

Any questions feel free to call.

Thanks, . 0
Ngahuia ‘&n
Ngahuia Leighton 5&

Bulk Housing infrastructure | Crown infrastruafure Partners Ltd
| 188 Quay Straet |Auckland
PO Box 105321 | Auckland | 6

Mob 189(2)(a)

— ‘ Crown
— - Inftastructure
-

| I Winers
<
2

Froa: Daniel Soughtton

Sent: Monday, 9 August 2021 11:03 AM

To: Fiona McCarthy ; Sean Wynne (Crown Infrastructure) ; Ngahuia Leighton (Crown Infrastructure)
Cc: Graeme Broderick

Subject: RE: Draft memo on Ruapehu IRG funding proposal attached

Hi Fiona

Thank you for this. Most of it is fine, but { have removed suggestions in the paper that Kainga Ora would
deliver the infrastructure/whole project. We could potentially do this through our Te Aranga infrastructure
alliance but | have not fully socialised that internally because | did not know if Government was even

16



interested in funding it. First order question is whether Crown will fund the infrastructure to get the
housing outcomes. If yes, then we can do more work on what the delivery mechanism looks like.

Hope that makes sense.

Cheers
Daniel Soughtton
Deputy Chief Executive Mobile: 89(2)(a) (1/
Central Email: i kai ra.

From: Fiona McCarthy Eiona.McCarthy@hud.govt.nz> Q

Sent: Monday, 9 August 2021 10:44 AM .%\
To: Sean Wynne (Crown Infrastructure) @ uia Leighton (Crown

Infrastructure) ia.leight ninfrastructure.govt.nz>; Daniel Soughtt?b\
Daniel.Soughtton@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Subject: Draft memo on Ruapehu IRG funding proposal attached K®

You don't often get email from .mccarthy@hud _hz. Learn why thisj

[
Kia ora koutou, \
0

*

funding proposal. Here’s a draft of that memo — Be rovide this to Andrew, are there any other points any of

Brad Ward asked me to pull together a short memo fEr @w Crisp to advance the Ruapehu social housing IRG
you would like to me to include/alter? O

If Andrew is comfortable with the approeé\@ will prepare a briefing for Minister Woods along these lines,
Nga mihi Q‘}
Fiona b

Fiona McCarthy (s

Principal Policy Advisor @ Development Regulatory Tools
Place-based Policy an (?*- rammes

fiona.mecarthy@hget nz  Phone: : Mabile:
<I--[if !vm|]]-— §.~§endif]—->°2ﬁ—fﬁ?!(12r%ﬂ?—)-><!——I%r1lgiﬁ?g22§.?-?|r!vml}--> <l—[endif]—>wwwhud.govtnz 7 Waterloo Quay,

R
Q°

Disclaimer

This email is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in



error, then any use is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately and delete all copies of this email
and any attachments. Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of
Housing and Urban Development.

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

www. govinz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of Kainga Ora. This message and an
files transmitted with it are confidential. may be legally privileged, and are solely for the use of the (‘8-1/
intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to %
intended recipient. you have received this message in error.
LV
O

Please:
(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email. any attachment and the re rom your system;
(2) do not use, disclose or act on this email in any other way. Thank you. .

O

This email and any attachments are confidential to Crown I_nﬁ'aslmctm@mers Limited and may be
subject to legal privilege or copyright. If you have received this emaif{jiherror, please advise the sender
immediately and delete the email and any attachments from you‘i m. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use, distribute, amend. copy or rely on jfifig*email or any attachments. Emails are
not secure. They can be intercepted, amended, lost or des 'omd may contain errors or viruses. If you
communicate with Crown Infrastructure Partners Limite email. you are taken to accept these risks.
Any views expressed in this email are those of the indisjdvdil sender. except where the @ess@xe @tes
otherwise and the sender is authorised to state the l{b& the views of Crown Infrastructure Partners

- o
Or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know

. If unsure use the Report Phishing button,

CAUTION: External email. Do n 1
the content,is
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Ruapehu social housing project, reconsideration for
Infrastructure Reference Group funding

To: Andrew Crisp
From: Fiona McCarthy O ( ]L;
Date: 4 August 2021 Security level: In Confidence P\Qa-fj =
Priority: Medium X, '

)

\%}w—.;"
Purpose O\

”\%
1. This memo outlines a proposal to reconsider a Ruapehu social h sjﬁé project for

Infrastructure Reference Group (IRG) funding, and the next stz;,;p% pecessary to progress this.

;\\
Recommended actions ‘g' 0
2. ltis recommended that you: \
f"'s
¢/
1. Note that this project was considered f@r‘?RG funding in 2020 but Crown
Infrastructure Partners did not recorﬁm"end it due to concerns at the time Noted

about benefit realisation and cogt p}oflle

2. Note that a revised, smaltqr’sﬁbped project was approved by Ministers

in April 2021. N eigd
Q‘k

3. Note that Kainga ®r§|‘ﬁas been working with Ruapehu District Council
(RDC) and Ng ﬁ\hangl to understand housing need in Ruapehu, and Noted

are supportiveef this project, and happy to partner with RDC to deliver

public h?};’éﬁ‘

4. No gt Minister Woods could seek an instruction from IRG Ministers

:jké@nd the project from the IRG fund. Noted

J\%Lf‘tﬂgree to brief Minister Woods, and recommend that she seeks that
instruction.

Agree / Disagree



Background

Previous decision on the Ruapehu Social Housing Project

The Ruapehu Social Housing project was originally assigned to Crown Infrastructure Partners
(CIP) as the Infrastructure Reference Group (IRG) Agency responsible for delivery. CIP’s internal
due diligence process for IRG projects includes a review of the project from an engineering,
commercial, and financial perspective. Following the review, a report is considered by a due
diligence committee (DD committee) and following this, to a Steering Group who make the final
recommendation to Ministers.

The DD committee considered the project twice; in July 2020 and December 2020. The Dg 1
Committee and Steering Group considered this project again and did not approve the ekt for
recommendation to Ministers. The outstanding concern was the high risk that the Jif\
outcomes/benefits would not be realised (due to lack of a build partners or develcgﬁgjs) and that the
empty sections would sit unoccupied. There were also concerns regarding thﬁ«.gﬁejbct budget
(which included very high proportion of advisor and project management cp‘s_)&trs*) and

deliverability. At the time, Te Thapapa Kura Kainga — Ministry of Housjn%“éhd Urban Development
(HUD) and Kainga Ora expressed reservations about the proposal. O\

(H"
The Steering Group were more favourable towards the 6 housir}gi@ﬁg}s proposal (with a cost of
$1.5 million), as the funding would lead to a clear benefitiogt me. Ministers noted this
recommendation in December 2020. In April 2021, the D%:“ mittee & Steering Group approved
the rescoped project (6 x social housing units) and re{;c?h; aended this project to Ministers for
approval. Ministers approved this rescoped projeqtli;}:u?j{’jpril 2021.
ecent developments (RS

~N
Kainga Ora has been working with RDC a%qjlgéti Rangi to understand the housing need in the
community. From these conversations Q‘IZI‘; clear that there is an agreed need for public, affordable

and worker rental accommodation m:@% }egion‘

Ny,

Kainga Ora operates 12 Stat jases in Ohakune and there are no Community Housing Providers
or other Public Houses in th_ia. The MSD housing register has grown from 3 to 8 over the past
year. In discussions bety Q"’Kéinga Ora, the RDC and iwi, it is clear that the housing register
understates the true R mHousing need in Ohakune. Ohakune currently has no emergency or
transitional housiD@;-'- ‘

Developers in, gf:)ehu are responding to the high end of the market but RDC note that new
initiatives a{éﬁﬁéeded to address the social and affordable housing end of the market; and that
RDC u@é’@(&%anners to help deliver public and affordable housing.

-
v

Hon Di"Megan Woods attended the Central and Local Government Forum on 3 March and
extended an invitation to RDC to propose ways to increase the supply of housing. RDC provided
an updated proposal, outlined below.

The updated proposal

RDC own a 9.5ha piece of residential zoned land in Ohakune on Tei Tei Drive, which couid deliver
around 200 sections. RDC approached Kainga Ora to partner with them to build housing for ‘Stage
1", being 44 units comprised of 15 Public Houses, 15 Affordable houses, and 14 homes for worker
rental accommodation.



Under the proposal, Kainga Ora would partner with RDC and a developer to provide infrastructure
and build ‘stage 1’ (44 homes - 1.6ha). Kainga Ora would acquire the Public Housing (a mix of 2, 3
and 4 bed homes) and seek to underwrite the Affordable Housing (2 and 3 bedroom housing)
using the KiwiBuild scheme.

RDC still expect the infrastructure costs to be $5.3 million. These costs cover civil works,
infrastructure, building platforms, planning costs and include allowances for contingencies and
professional fees. This will provide full infrastructure for stage 1 development, with the balance of
the land (7.9ha) being infrastructure enabled (i.e. infrastructure to the boundary).

Feasibility

s

RDC do not have a budget for the infrastructure needed to enable the development, but ggug«.ﬂ,d

enable the project by making the land available at cost. Kainga Ora similarly do not ?a@'\brfdget
y, o

for the infrastructure — hence the suggestion to apply for IRG funding. \ \

-\,
Kainga Ora engaged PwC to do a feasibility analysis of the proposal. PwC a gjﬁ_gg confirms that
IRG funding is needed to ensure the viability of the project. r\‘ﬁ'

PwC analysis also shows that the average purchase price for the 15 aff : gle new builds would
be between $450,000-$500,000. Kainga Ora analysis of 2018 Census &E'ta suggests that 422
renting households in the district could afford to buy a $450,000 ehgzeﬁ‘oom house and 335 could
afford to buy a $500,000 3 bedroom house.' This indicates tha{fhere is potential demand in the
district for the Affordable Housing that is proposed. (_E:\Q

LN
Comment ;\X*

L)

T b
Kainga Ora (through Deputy Chief Executive D,,ar{ié éjgughtton) have advised that they support the
proposal, are keen to see it proceed, and to ﬁéiﬁivolved. They note that they would not be in a
position to fund the enabling infrastructureﬁ:ﬁ\'

CIP have been appraised of the updat?@’yroposal, and the suggestion that Kainga Ora be involved
with delivery. They have noted theib‘%‘(;ﬁport for Ministers reconsidering this project.

- _ | o , , . .
Kainga Ora has engaged wﬂ%’(@ﬁmajor employers in the area S9(2)(ba)(i)
who have identified a shortage of worker accommodation and
cited availability of housi a barrier to recruiting staff. These employers currently own or lease
homes to employees ‘have expressed support and interest in purchasing or leasing homes if
the Tei Tei Drive 9@ c’é proceeds.

There is aroun®$200 million of IRG funding contingency remaining, meaning that there is scope to
support th?s@bject, however Ministers would need to initiate this process, rather than CIP, as their
Steerijng Broup process is completed.

1 Spending no more than 30% of household income on their mortgage, assuming interest rates of 5% and 20%
equity/deposit.



Next Steps

In light of the updated proposal, we could recommend to Minister Woods that she seek an
instruction from IRG Ministers to fund the project from the IRG fund.



Qut of scope

Sent: 15 September 2021 10:34 AM
To: Christina Chase [mail to:Christina. Chase@hud.govt.nz]
Subject: RE: Ruapehu social housing project C’)\'

Kia Ora ano e hoa : OQ

From: Amos Kamo [mail to:Amos. Kamo(@kaingaora.govt.nz| Q;]/

o
Below is an update from Graeme Broderick (KO - RD) (b
Kainga Ora is working with Ruapehu District owns some 9, ﬁnd in Ohakune that they
are keen to see developed for a mix of public and affor (home ownership and rentals)
housing. RODC, with our support, are endeavourin, m cure Infrastructure funding from
Crown Infrastructure Partners to kick off the c:f:?xément Should this come to fruition,
then Kainga Ora will purchase the site (.Stw internal approval), and develop stage 1

(44 homes). O

Ngati Rangi and Ngati Haua, wer Qamm’ the table for the first two hui earlier this year
:& give their support for the project.

and while not directly involved,

Apparently Graeme is@ng with Fiona McCarthy (HUD) on this.

O

Nga mihi 6
Amos @
,b"o

From"&@&tina Chase

Qbesday, 14 September 2021 8:29 AM
%mos Kamo
Subject: Ruapehu social housing project

Kia ora

Do you have any intel on the Ruapehu social housing project? It looks like it might be a potential
partnership between KO, the Ruapehu district council and Ngati Rangi.

Cheers
C
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Christina Chase

Programme Manager MAIHI Partnerships Programme
Te Kahui Kainga Ora

Wumw Phone: +64 4 831 6031 Mobile: S8(2)(a)
www.hudigovt.ng  Level 7, 7WQ, 7 Waterloo Quay, Wellington 6011

e Te Tuapapa Kura Kainga

iy Ministry of Housing and Urban Development

He kdinga ora, he hapori ora - our purpose is thriving communities where everyone has a place to call home.

Disclaimer @

This email 1s confidential and solely for the use ntended recipient. If you have
recetved this email in error, then any use is stsi C'xmhlbned Please notify us
ummediately and delete all copies of this e d any attachments. Any opinions
expressed in this message are not necess ﬁ}( 10se of the Mimistry of Housing and Urban
Development.

o

‘C)

CAUTION: External email. @ot click or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the daptent is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

3



Out of scope

-----Original Message-----
From: Graeme Broderick [mail to:Graeme.Broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz] ('1/
Sent: | October 2021 5:24 PM q%
To: Felicity Thurston [mail to:Felicity. Thurston@hud.govt.nz]
Subject: RE: Progressing Ruapehu funding application X,

O

Kia ora Felicity, ?-

Thank you for your email and voice message. Great to hear the news % e Minister is keen to
see it progress.

QOur team has a catch-up on this project next week. I'll co &k to you after that with a point
of contact (it may still be me). rz\

Have a good weekend. - \
g . G\(b
Nga mihi O‘&\
Graeme Q)
°®

? K&@a Ora
Ho@e d Communities
%)
)
@@me Broderick
<& |
Q‘ Regional Director Mobile: $9(2)(a)

Taranaki Whanganui Manawatu Email:  graeme.broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz

Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Mainline: (04) 439 3000 | Kainga Ora - Homes and
Communities
PO Box 248 Palmerston North 4440 | New Zealand Government |

www.kaingaora.govt.nz
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Manaakitanga Mahi Tahi Whanake
fﬁ*‘ff’ & e {_-'u.v‘ Trier it e B

From: Felicity Thurston

Sent: Thursday, 30 September 2021 10:31 AM
To: Graeme Broderick

Subject: Progressing Ruapehu funding application

Morena Graeme

Just left you a voicemail, but thought it would be useful to follow up with an email. Cs}v

We have received the signed Ruapehu briefing back from Minister Woods. We a@o; in the process of
working through next steps with CIP. . O
>

They have advised that they will treat this proposal as a scope change 's original IRG proposal for
the 6 council houses. CIP provide monthly briefing to the IRG Minis he next going next week. We
will do the best we can to provide content for that briefing, ralﬁ\e@w n wait but it may depend on what
supporting information is required.
Usually a project schedule is required, but CIP are checki g}ehgher or not this is needed in this case.
They are sending through the template for this that Lv\&rward on to you as may require additional
information from your end. .

y K\O
Feel free to give me a call if it would be eas@alk this through. Let me know if there is anyone else in
Kainga Ora | should be looping in. @

Thanks &Q
FZIiciI‘Ey @&

Felicity Thurston (she/h
Senior Policy Advisor  UrbanD¥velopment Regulatory Tools
Place-based Policy and Edggrammes

eligity thursto Dhud @i z Phone:s9(2)(a)
tfz Level 8, 7WQ, 7 Waterloo Quay, Wellington 6011

(
_ g;%] “e Tuapapa Kura Kainga
Al “? Ministry of Hixusing and Urbas Beveloprnent

ainga ora, e hapori ora - our purpose Is thriving communities whare Byeryone as a placs to call iwme,




Disclaimer

This email is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have recei
this email in error. then any use is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately and del
copies of this email and any attachments. Any opinions expressed in this message are not
necessarily those of the Ministry of Housing and Urban Development.

ved
ete all

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the s
and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.
N,

i

)




Out of scope

q;"v
,\0.)

----- Original Message----- c}

From: Jason Haskell [mail to:Jason.Haskell@hud.govt.nz]

Sent: 15 October 2021 2:45 PM v\

To: Rachael Hurzeler [mail to:Rachael.Hurzeler@kaingaora.govt.nz| ’Q‘

CC: Felicity Thurston [mail to:Felicity. Thurston@hud.govt.nz] \O

Subject: RE: Ruapehu social housing project, reconsideration for Infé%rucmre Reference Group

funding @
Kia ora Rachel, ‘\OK

That works for us, thanks very much for the help!

Nga mihi, . 0

Jason Haskell (he/him) O

Policy Advisor  Urban Development Regulatory Tools

Place-Based Policy and Programmes

iason.haskell@hud.govinz Phone:89(2)( @

<I--[if lvml}--> <I--[endif]--> <!——in WU %> <I--[endif]—> <|-€§ @m@y-> <I--[endif]-->www.hud.govinz Level
8, 7 Waterloo Quay, Wellingtlon, New Zealant

Te Tuapapa Kury Kunga
i Minixtry of Hoining ani Utbae Developrnent

-
He kilingn ora, he haperi omépurmw is theiving communitics whore everyone has a plage to call wwme,

%Q’)

o3
\&
»Kachael Hurzeler

Sent: Friday, 15 October 2021 2:27 pm

To: Felicity Thurston

Cc: Jason Haskell

Subject: RE: Ruapehu social housing project, reconsideration for Infrastructure Reference Group

funding

Hi Felicity

Thanks for the email.

20



| will be able to get this to you by COB Thursday no problem. Just a heads up, with other
workloads at present, it will be on Thursday, not likely to be earlier. | trust that is ok.

Cheers

‘7 Kainga Ora

Homes and Communities

Rachael Hurzeler qu/

Director Business Development \
Chief Commercial Office Mobile: s 9(2)(a) O

Commercial Group Emailztﬂhﬁmmmkmmamhm
Kainga Ora - Homes and Communities 6\'

Catalina Workshops- 3 Boundary Road, Hobsonville, Auckland O618.$
PO BOX 84143 Westgate Auckland 0616 | New Zealand Gow‘:r\ | www.

i r

From: Felicity Thurston
Sent: Thursday, 14 October 2021 9:26 AM
To: Rachael Hurzeler Racha i
Cc: Jason Haskell Jason.Haskell@hugsowTnz>

Subject: RE: Ruapehu social housing project, reconsideration for Infrastructure Reference Group

funding 6@

You don't often get ema@ ; z- Learn why this is important

Marena Rachael 6

As outlined]&ona original email to Graeme, we are working on the content to go into the next brief to
IRG M‘uix 7 seeking funding for the Ruapehu Social Housing Project. | attached a project schedule
that i@n ping you will be able to complete for me.

ible, could you get this back to me by COB next Thursday 215 October?

Thanks
Felicity

From: Graeme Broderick Graeme.Broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2021 3:26 pm

To: Felicity Thurston Eelicity. Thurston@hud.govt.nz>
Cc: Jason Haskell n.Haskell@h vt.nz>; Rachael Hurzeler Rachael.Hurz @kai >
Subject: RE: Ruapehu social housing project, reconsideration for Infrastructure Reference Group

funding



Kia ora Felicity,

I've forwarded your email to Rachael Hurzeler, Director Business Development. Rachael will pick
up this piece of work and be the primary contact. I've copied Rachael in to this email.

Nga mihi

Graeme

ZJ Kainga Ora

Homes and Communities

Graeme Broderick

Regional Director Mobile:
Taranaki Whanganui Manawatu Email:

Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Mainline: (04) %}UO | Kainga Ora - Homes and
Communities
PO Box 248 Palmerston North 4440 Wealand Government |

O

Manaakitanga Q) i Mahi Tahi Ao Whanake
fnﬁa’:‘r{f’w.‘ *:,Q S B fraeiue " NJ e Bt

Q2
O
Unite A@ﬂ%roa New Zealand . .
against r time to get vaccinated 5
COVID-%«g%ookMyVaccine.nz

From: Felicity Thurston Felicity.Thurston@h nz>

Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2021 10:27 AM
To: Graeme Broderick 5 i ' r >

Cc: Jason Haskell Jason. Hggkgli@ ud.govt.nz>

Subject: Ruapehu social housing project, reconsideration for Infrastructure Reference Group funding

iy

Morena Graeme

As signalled in my email last week, CIP have provided the Project schedule template that will need to be
attached to the briefing that goes to IRG ministers. | don’t think we have this level of detail so hoping



you can fill it out and return to us? We can work on the relevant briefing content but may need to reach
out to you again if we need some more information.

| know you signalled in your email someone else might be the contact person for this work going
forward, so feel free to pass this email on.

Thanks
Felicity
Felicity Thurston (she/her)

Senior Policy Advisor Urban Development Regulatory Tools
Place based Pollcy and Programmes
t nz Phone:g9(2)(a

<l--[if lvml]- ><|;end|f] > <l--|It valf <l--[endif]--> <!-F @¢-> <!--[endif]- mywhud,gqgﬂ%(lf

8, 7TWQ, 7 Waterloo Quay, Wellington 6011

. Te Tuapapa Kura Kiinga ‘\’
O

W Ministry of Housing and Urban Devekprnent

Disclaimer OQ\

This email is confidential and :§y for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received
this email in error, then an K strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately and delete all
copies of this email and a achments. Any opinions expressed in this message are not
necessarily those of th&%lstry of Housing and Urban Development.

L%

CAUTION: >rnal email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
@ know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Q’Q}
Q‘

Disclaimer

This email is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received
this email in error, then any use is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately and delete all
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

This email is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have receive
this email in error, then any use is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately and del m
copies of this email and any attachments. Any opinions expressed in this message are n

necessarily those of the Ministry of Housing and Urban Development. l\

O

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you émse the sender
and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishi tton.




Hiuiviuual sulittiialy rrujout NCpPuUIL LU ING vilniiosweil o Z |

DATE

Project Reference Project Number
Project Name Project Name
Funding Recipient Recipient

1 Project Details

Project Details

Project Scope [Brief 2 sentence summary of scope as set out in agreement]
Project Benefits [Brief summary of benefits as set out in agreement] (‘1/
w
Funding Rationale [Please describe benefits the rationale for the Crown providing fundlq)g st;}port to this project]
C\,
VA
Project Owner [describe who the project owner is and any ownership stmc{gs!tc that are relevant]
Background o. (N
Committed FTE Measure! | FTE # as set out in agreement and explanation of a ieViation from FTE figure reported to
Ministers @
{\-
Expected Site Works [DD Month YYYY)] Ex d DD Month YYYY
Commencement ‘S\Qfﬂ letion Date

2 Project Funding

&

Details of Funding

$linsert a

Shovel Ready Funding mounggllse flag if this is outside Cabinet agreed funding amount] [as

previously adyi
Recipient $[Insert 10wt ie the co-funding to be provided note if varied from what was
origigqlf%miﬂed]
Estimated Total Project 3l mount] note if different from the from what was original submitted]
Costs N
Payment Regime ?\I rant paid on Project Milestones (pro rata against co-funding)
Funding type G\Q)‘. [i.e. Grant, loan (concessionary or commercial), equity, what mix]

Deviations from @rzl This agreement is materially consistent with the standard form grant funding
Commercial 32 agreement (there are no special terms) or] highlight key deviations from General
P Commercial Terms or outline special terms

Y——,

'Full Time Equivalent Jobs means the average number of construction full time equivalent contractor, subcontractor and
professional services employees (based on a 40 hour week) (FTEs) working on the Project(s) over the duration on the
construction period from design to completion (noting that the number of FTEs may vary month to month over the
construction period

2 The CIP standard form grant funding agreement as at 12 August 2020 (commercial terms of this agreement will be
provided in a covering report (reference)



3 Summary of Project Review Report

Subject

Project owner assessment

Status

Points to note

[overall assessment of project owner including checks to confirm the
reputational credIbility of the project owners, directors, and officers stc].

Project confirmation of
scope

[outcome of review of scope and confirnation alignment between the
Government's basls for previous approvals — highlight any reductions or
increases in scope (decreases to be orange or red flagged depending on
significance whilst increases are fine provided they are funded if not then
orange or red depending on magnltude] ~

Project benefits

[has project owner confirmed that the project benefits outllned%‘ RG
process remain unchanged, if less these need to be highlig e funding
agreement requires the project owner to notify if there ar es in

Project Costs

benefits and provide a post project outcomes report] K

or high and hence risk of cost overrun and any preyious history of cost
overruns]

[assessment of project cost confidence level by ?k!érlng as low, medium,
p

N

Recipient's Management
and Delivery Capability

[does the project owner have delivery %§I‘gnca for this type of
project/infrastructure — s the project % engaging professional

engineering project managers or

Financial capacity and Co-
Funding assessment

%
[has reviewed the project financlal capacity and is satisfied that the
project owner has suffici acity to meet cost overruns and its co-
funding obligations] \
Y

Project Milestones

[are the project mliéstones reallstic and sensible given the type of
infrastruct eihg bulit]

Employment Creation

S B
[are lt&)‘-ployment created during the construction the same as what was
s@ﬂed or if a material variance explain and what is the certainty of this]

Conflicts of interest

*\[}re there any direct conflicts of interest between the Agency/Government

and the Project owner, what interactions has the project owner had with
Ministers or Govt previously, does the Project Owner seek to benefit from an
adjacent business or asset/land holding from the project]

Value for money

- Qe

-

[is this value money for the crown based on similar projects the Agency has
been Invalved in and provide a justification on why the form of funding
(grant/loan/equity) Is necessary to enable the project, with a view to
providing value-for-money for the Crown]

v
Legal Review of @(b’

Agreement

9@

(X X]

No issues

[has there been a legal review of the agreement and are there any
legal/commercial issues which need to be highlighted and does the

_ agreement meet all the Govemment's IRG requirements]
Status Syinbols

266

Some issues/risks but can be addressed

LX)

Material issue(s) unlikely to be addressed




4 Project Risks

Risk Status Caused by Mitigated by
Overall project [complete] [complete]
isk @

Project will not [risk assessment of start date, low risk if all consents in [complete]
commence on ﬁ—‘ place and construction contract let, higher risk if start in 12

time & within 12 __l months and no consents, busines case, design or

months procurement taken place]

Infrastructure type [is the infrastructure construction of a known type and is [complete]

not bespoke or unique. What inherent risk is there from an
m engineering perspective to delivering this infrastructure If it

is not that which is commonly built by the agency, or has (Zi()-l/

the project owner sought external professional
engineering advice, design, quantity surveying etc.
expertise]

Other Risks [add] [complete] - [c@me]

5 Key Terms of Funding Agreement *(f:\

Key Term Comment on how it is covered in Funding Aaveenient

Project will | [right to suspend or terminate contract if physi \ orks not materially started within 12 months of the

commence on agreement]

time & within 12 *\‘b'

months _ & \SJ

Any funding 1 [outline any funding before site commence and what that is for and quantum]

before sites works |
|

commence | .

Funding type [milestone or pr@resWt If NZTA related]

Co-funding [appropriately deait a@h\é’nd if not provided Crown funding can be suspended/terminated]

Cost overruns | [are these to ﬂlh{éb:mt of the project owner]

Procurement [is procure \r'équired to be undertaken in accordance with good industry practice applying to the

public s or NZTA procurement manual where applicable), and the project must be carried out in a

| mannax th takes into account the Construction Sector Accord’s principles and guidelines].

owners using reasonable endeavors to obtain necessary resource consents through the
-19 Recovery (Fast Track Consenting) Act 2020, where this process Is reasonably expected to
(naccelerate obtaining such consents]

22

Fast-track consent | [P

[
"4
Reporting @ [that this complies with IRG requirements and is provided within 10 business days from the end of the
| month]
Assuranc}s I [that the project owner provides forward looking assurances, that the project will be completed within
| budget, on time and within scope;
Benefits ' [scheduled to the agreement and requirement to notify if changed and review at project end]
Scope | [appropriate scope change controls for reduction and additional, and co-funding for increases]

Legal compliance | [all laws are to be complied with including Health & Safety and employment/labour laws]

Termination rights | [what are the key termination rights ie material breach, project not commencing on time, project failure]

Higher Risk | [any clauses deallng specifically with higher risk projects such as step-in, Increased governance etc.]
projects




7 Key Terms of Loan Agreement [if applicable]

Key Term Comment

Term of loan | [years]

Security ' [secured on what, unsecured]

Ranking [first ranking, pari passu, subordinated, no ranking]

Guarantor [any Guarantor and If so who]

Interest rate [concessionary, zero, or rate % p.a.]

Interest Type [floating or fixed)]

Interest payment [monthly or quarterly in arrears, any holiday period l.e. capitalised into loan during construction]
frequency @)
Principal [amortized, scheduled, bullef] q) v
repayment 2

Key Events of [standard terms] L

default ’\,
O

Default interest [default rate %)




Out of scope

Qv

----- Original Message----- (b
From: Felicity Thurston [mail to:Felicity. Thurston@hud.govt.nz]
Sent: 8 November 2021 9:29 AM L
To: Rachael Hurzeler [mail to:Rachael.Hurzeler@kaingaora.govt.nz] 0
CC: Jason Haskell [mail to:Jason.Haskell@hud.govt.nz] ?\
Subject: Ruapehu project schedule ’Q\
;\\}O
You don't often get email from felicity.thurston@hud.govt.nz. Learn why thig | fant

Morning Rachael

Just following up to see how you're getting on with ﬁ!l»\%ﬁe project schedule. We need to get
the contact back to CIP by early next week so need t'b\ re out if there are still gaps asap.

\
Thanks CJ
Felicity O‘ai\

Felicity Thurston (she/her) 'tl\h
Senior Policy Advisor  Urban Develop{nt egulatory Tools

Place based Pohcy and Program 2)
+59(2)(a)

=-[if tvml|--> <!--[endif]-—><!--[i@ve QP <!--[endif]--> www hud.govt.nz

Welllngton 6011

| Te Todgapa Kura Kainga

B M7istapad Howving and Urban Develaprnent

haporl ora < our puUepese is thriving sommumnities where evaryone teas a place to call ome.,

He ks.mg.-.\@,
%)
(2~

[UNCLASSIFIED]

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
sender and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button. ¢




Out of scope

-—--Onigmal Message—-—

From: Rachael Hurzeler [mail to:Rachael Hurzeler@kaingaora govt.nz]
Sent: 18 November 2021 7:36 AM

To: Jason Haskell [mail to:Jason Haskell@hud.povt nz]

CC: Felicity Thurston [mail to:Felicity Thurston@hud. govt nz]
Subject: Re: Ohakune Report Sections

Hi guys,

Just an update , our report in final form will be to you by 10.30 this morning,

Cheers
Rachael

Get Qutlook for108

From: Jason Haskell

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 4:16:53 PM
To: Rachael Hurzeler

Ce: Felicity Thurston

Subject: RE: Ohakune Report Sections

Awesome, thank you!

From: Rachael Hurzeler \'0

Sent: Monday, 15 November 2021 4:15 pm \
To: lason Haskell ® \:‘b

Ce: Felicity Thurston

O
Subject: RE: Ohakune Report Sections %\
Hi lason O

Im all good for now. I'll get this doc back to you gu@aap_ Cheers
R Q
From: Jason Haskell Jason.Has >

Sent: Monday, 15 November

To: Rachael Hurzeler Rachae

Subject: RE: Ohakune Report

Mérena, b

| think 've pulled ité r right, let me know if it needs any changes.

Nga mihi,
Jason H @
Policy Adviz n Oevelopment Regulatory Tools

and Programmes

h nz Phone s9{2)(a)

www bud govt nz  Level 8, 7 Waterloo Quay, Wellington, New Zealand

W Te Thipapa Kura Kiinga
1! Meintry of Hommryg s Uirhien Dvrebopesens

He kiinga ora, be hapoti 014 - vir purpose is thriving commanities wheta sveryone has a place to call heme,

[UNCLASSIFIED]
From: Rachael Hurzeler Rachael Hurzeler @kaingaora.govi.nz>

Sent: Monday, 15 November 2021 10:34 am
To: Felicity Thurston Felicity. Thurston@h nz>

Ce: Jason Haskell Jason.Haskell@hud.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Ohakune Report Sections




Out of scope
Jason - look forward to hearing from you.

Regards
Rachael

Get Qutlook for 105

From: Felicity Thurston Eelicity. Thurston@hud. govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 10:27:51 AM

To: Rachael Hurzeler Rachael Hurzeler@kaingaora. govl.nz>
Cc: Jason Haskell lason. Haskell@hud. govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Ohakune Report Sections

Morning Rachael,

Out of scope . Jason is working on the document this morning. Hopefull fl/
be able to sort issues, He is copied into this email if you need to touch base. We need this over on Friday so would be great to

content finalised by Wednesday so we can get it through sign out etc. Q

Thanks

Felicity
Get Qutlook for 105 Vg)

From: Rachael Hurzeler Rachael Hurzeler@kaingaora.govi.nz> Q
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 9:36:46 AM O
To: Felicity Thurston Felicity. Thurston@hud.govt,nz> \\'
Subject: RE: Ohakune Report Sections ‘b

Hi Felicity
Look lorward to getting the paper back today and putting our final work into it for yo «@
What day this week do you need to get your overall paper off your desk. Just looki ke sure we pull this off for you on

timing.. | know this has become pinched timing wise!

&

From: Felicity Thurston Eelicity, Thurston@hud govinz> \
Sent: Saturday, 13 November 2021 6:50 !\M
To: Rachael Hurzeler s spld) =

Subject: Re: Ohakune Report Sections &
Morning Rachacl, [ will get one of my colleague to try qun&%& onday. Would you like to see it all back together before we input

it into our paper? O

Thanks

Felicity %)

Get Quilook for i0S "

From: Rachael Hurzeler M@Mb
Sent: Friday, November ]2 202] 8 420

To: Felicity Thurston E ! ;
Subject: FW: Ohakune Report Sec

Hi Felicity
Can you help me with snmcl@.,
The person that I receivedipput from that I got back tonight has somehow deleted the sections they weren’t working on. I cant

seem to merge her w the template or move the parts from the template into her paper. The formatting is all messed up... ...
just spent half an h!;é so trying and Im making a mess of it?!

his sort of thing?
If you can hel ¢t the sections all back in order and back over to me, I'll be able to then make final tidy up and get it over to

Disclaimer

This email is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. I you have received this email in error, then any use is
strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately and delete all copies of this email and any attachments. Any opinions expressed in
this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Housing and Urban Development,

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If
unsure use the Report Phishing button.
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Individual Summary Project Report to IRG Ministers

DATE

Project Reference Project Number
Project Name Project Name
Funding Recipient Recipient

Project Details

Project Details

Project Scope The Ruapehu District Council (RDC) owns a substantial greenfieid, residential zoned, landholding at 6
Tei Tei Drive in Ohakune. RDC is interested in using this project to facilitate developmefityof social /
community and affordable housing in the Ruapehu District. While the parent title lfag.dav&lopment
potential for up to 200 lots, the initial focus is on subdividing and building house @ '. ots to
address acute local housing challenges. The project will be delivered via a parlhq{s p between RDC
(acting as a land developer to provide 44 subdivided, build ready land lots]\qil Kainga Ora (in

partnership with an approved, third party build partner) to develop 44 d@ngs, comprising a

combination of social, market price capped stock and houses designa r long-term rental
accommodation for local residents. (\

Project Benefits The project’s objective is to address the following housing d@u;@s currently experienced in the
Ohakune market:

1) Ohakune experiences a significant demand %or purpose’ housing to meet the current
undersupplied demand for sacial housin (ﬁ}e are 83 applicants on RDC’s waiting list and
24 families /individual applicants on t {él ga Ora waiting list, who have been waiting for
between 57 and 1096 days. 6

2} There is a need to provide aff; rr@k omes locally for key workers (including those in
tourism, manufacturing & rh{; re) to retain and attract people to the Ruapehu District
(competition for the local a{bging stock comes from the main centres as people compete

. <+
to secure holiday hom ﬂ\
£ D

There is a severe shortage gf erm rental accommodation in the local market with many
properties used as shorttgin holiday accommodation {i.e. Airbnb) and therefore not available to the
wider market for long Iase. Local residents are unable to secure long term and stable rental
accommodation a%re .

: : .
Funding Rationale Crown Infras@e Partners (CIP) funding of $5.2m has been approved for the Tei Tei Drive
developmant, d%'a "shovel ready” project. This funding is intended to cover site development to
provideé\ked lots ready for building, including civil costs, infrastructure upgrades and planning
Cost:

F@fousing project has been chosen due to its relatively high FTE ratios (opportunities for

\éiployment and benefits to the district) and as ongoing upskilling of current and future Ruapehu

b District residents is proposed as a requirement of the partnering arrangements. Therefore, the
project is expected to provide direct public and economic benefit to the Ruapehu District.

o2 |

Project Owna\ The overarching delivery structure is via a partnership between RDC and Kainga Ora (in conjunction

Backgroun% with a private build partner).

RDC will utilise CIP funding to develop a portion of the land (suitable of accommodating 44 lots) to a
subdivided (224c) status, being serviced lots ready to be built on.

Once complete, the subdivided lots will be sold to Kainga Ora, who will subsequently sell the lots to
an approved private build partner subject to the pre-agreed development mix (which will address the
desired housing outcomes). As previously detailed, the development mix will include a combination
of social, market price capped stock and houses designated for long-term rental accommodation.
Once construction is complete (and CCCs have been issued), Kainga Ora will buy back the social stock
component at otherwise full market value, and will add it to their rental stock portfolio. Price capped
houses will be sold in an open market to qualifying purchasers while the rental stock will be sold ‘in
one line’ subject to a caveat on the titles requiring the owner to keep the dwellings in the local long-
term rental market thus ensuring long term security of tenure for tenants.

NIN_CONFINENCE-RFIFASE FYTFRNIAI]



Committed FTE Measure'’

According to the work completed in preparation for the CIP application, this project is calculated at
circa 130 FTE ratio (per CiP application documentation) for every $10m of direct construction project
spend. Itis also estimated that there will also be an economic multiplier effect from sustaining this
level of employment in the Ruapehu District. The project sponsors will seek to partner with a range
of existing parties so that greater scale (therefore employment)} will follow and be coupied with
requirements around offering apprenticeships / priority placement for current and future residents
to participate in the delivery. An increased number of fit-for-purpose homes will alsa add jobs
through associated services and, as completed homes, provide opportunities to those who may seek
to relocate to regional areas.

Expected Site Works
Commencement

[DD Month YYYY] Expected DD Month YYYY

Completion Date

Project Funding

Details of Funding

Shovel Ready Funding

$5.2m of CIP approved funding to enable land development and prov 1 individual, serviced and

ready to be built on lots.

Recipient

O\
S[Insert amount ie the co-funding to be pro@‘?ﬁote if varied from what
was original submitted]

Estimated Total Project
Costs

\55.2m of the land development costs
ts'of vertical construction costs (including vertical

finance costs)). For clarity, these total project

Total project related costs equate to $16.4m (com
(funded by CIP grant)); the remaining $11.2m ¢
construction contingency, marketing and ho
costs are exclusive of development mar{ir(\

Payment Regime

Grant paid on Project Mije?skq;; (pro rata against co-funding)

Funding type

Deviations from General
Commercial Terms?

?\d‘ﬂ'grant which would not be repayable on the basis that it will
strict.

The CIP funding (of $5.2m) is a
have a long lasting benefit

g
This agreeme@s materially consistent with the standard form grant
funding ag@’:ent (there are no special terms) or] highlight key deviations
from Gece Commercial Terms or outline special terms

Summary of Proj

Subject
b

Project owng&@ssment

X
&

%view Report

Status Points to note

L LY

[overall assessment of project owner including checks to confirm the
reputational credibllity of the project owners, directors, and officers etc].

‘( -
Project confirmation of
scope

[outcome of review of scope and confirmation alignment between the
Government's basis for previous approvals - highlight any reductions or
increases in scope (decreases to be orange or red flagged depending on

'Full Time Equivalent Jobs means the average number of construction full time equivalent contractor,
subcontractor and professional services employees (based on a 40 hour week) (FTEs) working on the Project(s)
over the duration on the construction period from design to completion (noting that the number of FTEs may vary

month to month over the

2 The CIP standard form

construction period

grant funding agreement as at 12 August 2020 (commercial terms of this agreement will

be provided in a covering report (reference)

MNCCONFEINENCE RFIFASE FYTERNIALL




Subject

Status

Points to note

significance whilst increases are fine provided they are funded if not then
orange or red depending on magnitude]

Project benefits

A hybrid model including a partnership between RDC and Kainga Ora _

Project Costs

[outcome of review of scope and confirmation alignment between the
Government's basis for previous approvals — highlight any reductions or increases
in scope (decreases to be orange or red flagged depending on significance whilst
increases are fine provided they are funded if not then orange or red flebending on
magnitude]

and Delivery Capability

Recipient's Management

As detailed above, the project’s main objective is to address the sing challenges
currently experienced in the Ohakune market. The project also Benefits from the
Central Government’s initiative to invest in infrastructur, jects (via the
approved CIP grant) and will create employment an ticeship opportunities.
An increased number of fit-for-purpose homes will al{6 add jobs through
associated services and, once completed, proui@:pormnities to those who may
seek to relocate to regional areas to do so, O

-

Funding assessment

Financial capacity and Co-

The quality of information relating to ¢ ﬂ\u\tian costs varies from QS sourced
costings (for land enabling costs) to b vel estimates (for vertical construction,
as utilised by PwC) which are subj a higher degree of estimation error
(although sensitivity analysis ndertaken for these inputs). Furthermore,
construction costs have ris dly over the past 12 months and this trend is
expected to continue.\

Project Milestones

®e®e®

A site development asibﬂity report authored by Cheal Consultants Limited for the
site was pmcured@ cember 2020 and project specific civil costs have been

sourced. i C)\

Kaipnga'®la has expertise in providing this type of housing development, generally
'rétnership with an established build partner.

Employment Creation

The land development will be mostly funded by the CIP funding, which has been
approved,

Conflicts of interest

Q

o_,Q’

. ’ o
%

&0.

RDC's milestones will include provision of the required infrastructure, site
earthworks, civil works and provision of subdivided, individual, serviced lots
suitable for house construction,

Kainga Ora milestones include purchasing of the land off RDC and securing of a
build partner to be responsible for the vertical construction and disposal of market
capped and long term rental housing stock, social housing stack to be purchased by
Kainga Ora at a full market value once complete.

\‘Z)‘?}
@\

Value ftﬁcﬁey

Employment / apprenticeship creation opportunities for the duration of the
project’s lifecycle.

Legal Review of the
Agreement

No issues

[are there any direct conflicts of interest between the Agency/Government and the
Project awner, what interactions has the project owner had with Ministers or Govt
previously, does the Project Owner seek to benefit from an adjacent business or
asset/land holding from the project]

Some issues/risks but can be addressed

[INCCONFINFENCFEREIFACE FXTERNIAILD




Key Terms of Funding Agreement

Key Term

Project will
commence on
time & within 12
months

Comment on how it is covered in Funding Agreement

[right to suspend or terminate contract if physical works not materlally started within 12 months of the
agreement]

[outline any funding before sites works commence and what that is for and quantum]

Any funding

before sites works

commence |

Funding type [ [milestone or progress payment [f NZTA related] n
Co-funding [appropriately dealt with and if not provided Crown funding can be suspended/termin;.l{ub v

Cost overruns

[are these to the account of the project owner]

Procurement

[is procurement required to be undertaken in accordance with good industry p m;a applying to the
public sector (or NZTA procurement manual where applicable), and the pr. ust be carried outin a
manner that takes into account the Construction Sector Accord’s princlple guidelines].

Fast-track consent

COVID-19 Recovery (Fast Track Consenting) Act 2020, where thjs ss |s reasonably expected to

[project owners using reasonable endeavors fo obtain necessary re@e consents through the
accelerate obtalning such consents] \
o

110 business days from the end of the

Reporting (that this complies with IRG requirements and is provided
month] _{

Assurances [that the project owner provides forward looking as es, that the project will be completed within
budget, on time and within scope; 8\

Benefits [scheduled to the agreement and requlremgN}c;my if changed and review at project end)

Scope [appropriate scope change controls for P&q%n and additional, and co-funding for increases]

Legal compliance

[all laws are to be complled with Ing(l@hg Health & Safety and employment/labour laws]

Termination rights

[what are the key termination right I‘S material breach, project not commencing on time, project failure]

Higher Risk [any clauses dealing speclf’@y with higher risk projects such as step-In, increased governance etc.)
projects *:S\
7 Key Terms 0 " Agreement [if applicable]

Key Term COmmen:

Term of loan g/

Security Ve @cured on what, unsecured]

Ranking \Q) Jfﬂrst ranking, pari passu, subordinated, no ranking]

[any Guarantor and if so who]

Guarant >
Interest f%

[concessionary, zero, or rate % p.a.]

Interest Type [floating or fixed]

Interest payment [monthly or quarterly in arrears, any holiday period i.e. capitalised into loan during construction]
frequency

Principal [amartized, scheduled, bullet]

repayment

Key Events of
default

[standard terms]

[IN_CONFINENCE-REIFASF FXTFRNIALL



Default interest

[default rate %]

[INLCONEINENICF-RFI FASF FYTFRNIAL




Out of scope

----- Original Message----- }\%

From: Felicity Thurston [mail to:Felicity. Thurston@hud.govt.nz] 5‘\'
Sent: 19 November 2021 10:56 AM O
To: Nick Manning (Crown Infrastructure) [mail v*

to:Nick.Manning@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz]
CC: Rachael Hurzeler [mail to:Rachael.Hurzeler@kaingaora.gove.
to:Jason.Haskell@hud.govt.nz],EXT - Brad Ward [mail to:Bra

Subject: IRG project approval briefing content-Ruapehu Soc &

Good morning Nick g\()K

Please see attached the relevant content for the Rua@ Social Housing Project, recommended
by Te TG3papa Kura Kainga and Kainga Ora for ap’p{@s by IRG Ministers.

If you have any questions, or need furth@z}manon please let me know,

Thanks

Felicity 5\\'0

Felicity Thurston (she/her)

Senior Po||cy Adwsor Urban g

pment Regulatory Tools

2OV, Phone s9(2)(a)
> <l—n| J--> <l--if Ivml]-~> <l--[endif]--> <|- € @@y-> <!--[endif]--

: h
<l--[|f |vm!]——

[IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

25



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
expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Housing and Urb

Development.
3

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless y @nise the
sender and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishig button.




Confidential and commercially sensitive

Briefing — ‘Shovel Ready’ Infrastructure projects

approval

| Date:

| Security
classification:

': Actions

Hon Grant Robertson
! Minister of Finance
| Minister for

Infrastructure
|

' Hon Dr Megan Woods
' Associate Minister of

| Finance
L

| Hon David Parker

Associate Minister of

il Finance

[ Contact for telephone discussion (if requi

R\

| Action sought

Position

S
[

| Priority:

1. Note the contents of this briefing.

2. Agree to the recommendations of this briefing.

_i‘elephone

" High

1st contact

Consulted agencies:

N

év

%)

6./
%
2

Q~




Confidential and commercially sensitive

Briefing — ‘Shovel Ready’ Infrastructure projects
approval — tranche twelve

Purpose of briefing

Recommended action

It is recommended that you: %rl/
,\Cb

Te Tuapapa Kura Kdinga and Kainga Ora project approval 0

1. Note that Te TGapapa Kura Kainga — Ministry of Housing and Urban % E ment and Kainga
Ora recommend that IRG Ministers approve recommendations XX,

(2;\- Noted

Ruapehu Social Housing Project (Q

2. Note that Kainga Ora, in partnership with Ruapehu Dis' k{lQCouncn is seeking infrastructure
funding to support the dellvery of ‘Stage 1’ of the Rui&éh Social Housing Project (44 homes —
1.6ha), with the remaining development site (7.9 ng infrastructure enabled.

\@' Noted

3. Agree to fund infrastructure costs of $5.24hillion to support the delivery of the Ruapehu Social
Housing Project

@ Agree / Disagree




Confidential and commercially sensitive

Risks

1. We draw Ministers’ attention to the following risk areas highlighted in the project summaries
for the relevant projects:

Ruapehu Social Housing Project (Kainga Ora)

° Overall project risk - The project carries an element of delivery risk, which will be
mitigated by good procurement processes and contractual arrangements. For
example, Kainga Ora will need to secure an approved local build partner of scale.
Beyond the initial development of 44 lots funded by CIP, Ruapehu District Q‘@E?cil
(RDC) will need to dispose of long-term rental stock. This includes the sa{ﬁn 4
dwellings ‘in one line’ with a tag on the title requiring this housing stoc ainin
the local, long-term rental market for a minimum period. A strong sal&\ d
marketing strategy should go a long way to achieving this result fokRDC.
Additionally, while some indicative costings have been provid GUI and location
studies were not prepared for this project. Inputs relating to th velopment mix
and vertical costs were informed by high level estimates or@\

o Project commencement - Project commencement (¢ ting/site works) will likely
proceed within the 12-month period. The subdivisi nsent should be
straightforward as it relates to a permitted activi C already contracts a local
provider, Cheal Consultants, for engineerin land development works and
services. The project risk is assessed as risk.

infrastructure and provide 44 fully ed lots, which Kainga Ora will ultimately
acquire. The land is zoned re'qﬁs jal and is currently a 9.45 ha greenfield site. It is
used for grazing purposes. Asdhe'parent lot can accommodate up to 200 lots, the
infrastructure will be sized Q- able both the initial 44 lots and wider development,
which will be staged ov?i. As a result, the infrastructure costs are higher than

° Infrastructure type - RDC will utilifﬁéP funding to deliver the required

may otherwise be e for developing 44 lots. Additionally, the network
services are essent eing ‘front loaded’ to enable the future staged
development.

. General mx@ risk - The residential market is volatile at present. Key risks are

rising intq? t rates and rising construction costs. The COVID-19 pandemic is
puttinijncfeased pressure on the construction supply chain, resulting in delays and
dis@ns

Te Tﬁépa{q@ck.’ura Kainga and Kainga Ora Projects

J
2. q@owing section covers approval of the Ruapehu Social Housing Project

Ruapehu Social Housing Project

Previous decision on the Ruapehu Social Housing Project

3. The Ruapehu Social Housing Project was originally assigned to Crown Infrastructure
Partners (CIP) as the Infrastructure Reference Group (IRG) agency responsible for
delivery. The CIP Due Diligence (DD) committee and Steering Group considered this
project in July 2020 and did not approve the project for recommendation to IRG Ministers.
The outstanding concern was the high risk the outcomes/benefits would not be realised,
and empty sections would sit unoccupied. This was due to lack of a build partners or
developers.

framirms Accirirmsd
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4.

There were also concerns regarding the project budget and deliverability. At the time, Te
Thapapa Kura Kainga — Ministry of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and Kainga
Ora expressed reservations about the proposal.

In December 2020, the Steering Group considered a rescoped, smaller proposal for six
social housing units. This was viewed more favourably, with a cost of $1.5 million, as the
funding would lead to a beneficial outcome. IRG Ministers noted this recommendation in
December 2020.

In April 2021, the DD Committee & Steering Group approved the smaller project and
recommended this project to IRG Ministers for approval. IRG Ministers approved thi
rescoped project in April 2021. *j/

Modifying scope of original project

if

10.

proposal is for a multistage development on 9.5ha of residentially zon C-owned land
in Ohakune. This could deliver roughly 200 sections. ’(\

Under the rescoped proposal, Kainga Ora will partner with R a developer to provide
infrastructure and build ‘Stage 1’ (44 homes - 1.6ha). Kaing will acquire the public
housing (a mix of 2, 3 and 4 bed homes) and seek to un@a e the affordable housing (2-
and 3-bedroom housing) using the KiwiBuild scheme a Ora has advised that Stage 1
is likely to be completed by 2023.

The initial proposal, considered in July 2020, has since been revisited. Tg\@lscoped

it would enable the project by making the Ia ailable at cost. Kainga Ora similarly does
not have budget for the enabling infrastru — hence the proposal to apply for IRG

funding. Qg\

The rescoped proposal is for $5.2 n for civil works, infrastructure, building platforms,
and planning costs. It includ%@wances for contingencies and professional fees. This will

While RDC does not have budget for the m@}c&}m needed to enable the development,

provide full infrastructure fo e 1 development, with the remaining land (7.9ha) being
infrastructure enabled (i.e, infrdstructure to the boundary). Kainga Ora has advised further
funding for enabling infr@*ucture at later stages of the development is unlikely to be
required.
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Confidential and commercially sensitive ANNEX 3 - Te Ttuapapa Kura Kainga and Kainga Ora

Annex xx - Te Taapapa Kura Kainga and Kainga Ora
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Confidential and commercially sensitive ANNEX 3 - Te TOapapa Kura Kainga and Kéainga Ora

Frdivg BaaE'S ummatyrPrdject Repbrt to IRG Ministers

18 November 2021

Project Reference Q1282
Project Name Community Housing, Tei Tei Drive, Ohakune
Funding Recipient Ruapehu District Council

1 Project Details

Project Details

Project Scope The Ruapehu District Council (RDC) owns a substantial greenfield, residential zoned, landholding at 6
Tei Tei Drive in Ohakune. RDC is interested in using this project to facilitate developmefitof social /
community and affordable housing in the Ruapehu District. While the parent title I\%:.L
potential for up to 200 lots, the initial focus is on subdividing and building house%
address acute local housing challenges. The project will be delivered via a partiiership between RDC

opment
ots to

(acting as a land developer to provide 44 subdivided, build ready land lots)%nd Kainga Ora (in
partnership with an approved, third party build partner) to develop 44 d\@lj 5, comprising a
combination of social housing, market price-capped housing stock an ses designated for long-
term rental accommodation for local residents.

Project_Benefits - The project’s objective is to address the following housing ohs currently experienced in the

Q
Ohakune market: \‘}

1) Ohakune experiences a significant demand ‘liyfor purpose’ housing to meet the current
undersupplied demand for social housin e are 83 applicants on RDC's waiting list and
+,

24 families /individual applicants on t!; s social housing register, who have been

waiting for between 57 and 1096

2) There is a need to provide affgri omes locally for key workers (including those in
tourism, manufacturing & ggrichithre) to retain and attract people to the Ruapehu District
{competition for the local King stock comes from the main centres as people compete
to secure holiday homé @

There is a severe shortage @erm rental accommodation in Ohakune. Many existing properties
are used as short-term hg ccommodation (i.e. Airbnb) and therefore not available to the wider
rental housing market*n term lease. As a result, local residents are unable to secure long term
and stable rental acco Odation.

5

Fundmg Rationale This housing@t has been chosen due to its relatively high FTE ratios (opportunities for
a

employmept social and economic benefits to the district) and as ongoing upskilling of current
and fut {uapehu District residents, is proposed as a requirement of the partnering

arral ts. Therefore, the project has significant job creation benefits for Ohakune and is

e to provide direct public, social and economic benefit to the Ruapehu District.

o*nis funding is intended to cover Council consenting and land development costs to provide 44
6 serviced lots ready for building: including civil costs, infrastructure upgrades, Council planning fees
e and costs associated with obtaining all statutory approvals and consents.

Project Owner % The project owner is RDC. The overarching delivery structure for the housing project at Tei Tei Drive
Background > is via a partnership between RDC and Kainga Ora (in conjunction with a private build partner).
\GJ RDC has agreed to put in Council-owned land for the 44 lots at Tei Tei Drive, as its local share for this
community housing project.
Q : RDC will utilise CIP funding to subdivide and develop an initial portion of a large landholding (suitable

of accommodating 44 lots and to a 5.224c subdivision status, being serviced lots ready to be built on.

Once the subdivision has been completed, the 44 lots will be sold to the project partner, Kainga Ora,
who will subsequently engage with an approved private build partner to construct the homes,
subject to the pre-agreed development mix (which will address the projects desired housing
outcomes in terms of typology and tenure). As previously detailed, the development mix will include
a combination of social, market price capped stock and houses designated for long-term rental
accommodation.

In terms of RDC’s development partners far the subdivision at Tei Tei Drive, the Council’s has recently
adopted a new Procurement Strategy which includes evaluation criteria (and some weighting) to
providers that have apprenticeship and training schemes, as part of their offering. In addition, RDC
may also be guided by Kainga Ora’s requirements in terms of delivering this community housing
project.

LA Aceoimirn



Confidential and commercially sensitive ANNEX 3 - Te TGapapa Kura Kainga and Kainga Ora

RDC already contracts a local provider Cheal Consuitants Ltd for planning and engineering services
and technical advice.

In terms of project management, RDC has an external project manager and an internal project
control group comprising an Executive Manager Risk and Project Control.

This project supports Council’s recently developed Public and Affordable Housing Asset and Tenancy
Management Strategy (ATMS), its vision and objectives.

The project may also facilitate the co-planning and co-development of social and affordable housing
by RDC and Kainga Ora with iwi (Ngti Haua lwi Trust, Ngati Rangi lwi Trust and Uenuku Charitable
Trust). There are related opportunities that may open up, outside of the CIP project, for further
housing and development on Council, iwi and other privately owned land.

Committed FTE Measure!

According to the work completed in preparation for the CIP application, this project is ulated at
circa 50 FTE ratio {per CIP application documentation) for every $10m of direct conspsycting project
spend. Itis also estimated that there will also be an economic multiplier effect fr, aining this
level of employment in the Ruapehu District. As noted above, the project spot ill seek to
partner with a range of existing parties so that greater scale (therefore em Iomm will follow and,
be coupled with fulfilling expectations and requirements around offering enticeships / priority
placement for current and future residents to participate in the delivgry. éi‘l:crease(l number of ‘fit-
for-purpose’ homes will also add jobs through associated services an%ﬁomp!eted homes, provide
opportunities to those who may seek to relocate to regional areagN

Expected Site Works
Commencement

1 December 2022 Expected ()" 30 June 2024
Completion }3@"

2 Project Funding

Details of Funding

o&\

Shovel Ready Funding

$5.2m of CIP approved funding tp g » land development and provide 44 individual, serviced and
ready to be built on lots. (-
> 3

Recipient

Ruapehu District Council \
’_a N

Estimated Total Project
Costs

Total project related cligts #quate to $16.4m (comprising $5.2m of the land development costs
(funded by CIP grap#}); the remaining $11.2m consists of vertical construction costs (including vertical
construction i 1cy, marketing and holding / finance costs)). For clarity, these total project
costs are exchﬂ' of development margin.

Payment Regime

Grant ‘Os paid on achievement of Project Milestones.

(Pro ayment milestones on satisfactory completion of the applicable Project Milestones - pro
r inst works and costs incurred at each milestone).
i s 5
Funding type \T}e CIP funding (of $5.2m) is a one-off grant which would not be repayable on the basis that it will
b support job creation and apprenticeships and other long lasting social benefits, economic benefits to
0 the district.

Deviations from G

This agreement is materially consistent with the standard form grant funding agreement (there are
no special terms)

Commercial Tgrm
T

Qg)

'Full Time Equivalent Jobs m

eans the average number of construction full time equivalent contractor, subcontractor and

professional services employees (based on a 40 hour week) (FTEs) working on the Project(s) over the duratlon on the
construction period from design to completion (noting that the number of FTEs may vary month to month over the

construction period

2 The CIP standard form grant funding agreement as at 12 August 2020 (commercial terms of this agreement will be

provided in a covering report

(reference)
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Confidential and commercially sensitive

ANNEX 3 - Te Tuapapa Kura Kainga and Kainga Ora

3 Summary of Project Review Report

Subject

Project owner assessment

Status

:

Points to note

A hybrid model including a partnership between RDC and Kainga Ora

Project confirmation of
scope

The Ruapehu District Council (RDC) owns a substantial greenfield, residential
zoned, landholding at 6 Tei Tei Drive in Ohakune. RDC is interested in using this
project to facilitate development of social / community and afforda I‘msing in
the Ruapehu District. While the parent title has development po «‘%? rup to
200 lots, the initial focus is on subdividing and building house L% ts to address
acute local housing challenges. The project will be delivered ¥ia Wartnership
between RDC (acting as a land developer to provide 44 sulgdivided, build ready land
lots) and Kainga Ora (in partnership with an approved, t@ arty build partner) to
develop 44 dwellings, comprising a combination of s ousing, market price-
capped housing stock and houses designated for longiterm rental accommodation
for local residents. 6

Project benefits

£
As detailed above, the project’s main obj M to address the housing challenges

currently experienced in the Ohakune 1 . The project also benefits from the
Central Government’s initiative to ialed Th infrastructure projects (via the
approved CIP grant) and will cre ployment and apprenticeship opportunities.

An increased number of fit
associated services and, o]
seek to relocate to reg

ose homes will also add jobs through
dinpleted, provide opportunities to those who may
areas to do so.

The project may al \qu t in regeneration funds that allows reinvestment in social
and affordable h& elsewhere in the Ruapehu District.
-

Project Costs

{although sensitivity analysis was undertaken for these inputs). Furthermore,
ruction costs have risen rapidly over the past 12 months and this trend is

Qpected to continue.

@b‘

Recipient's Mana nt

and Delivery 6\ ity
\Z

x

A site development feasibility report authored by Cheal Consultants Limited for the
site was procured in December 2020 and project specific civil costs have been
sourced. This information is invaluable and will support the efficient and effective
delivery of the subdivision, including consenting.

As nated above, RDC is putting in the land for this community housing project (as
its local share of this project) and has an existing contract in place with Cheal
Consultants for engineering consultancy. RDC has existing knowledge, specific
technical reports, and experience of land development issues and best practice
responses at Ohakune. The site is zoned for residential development and in time
could potentially accommodate 200 homes,

RDC has related housing project at Moore Street, which is ably managed by a
Project Control Group which is currently coming in on budget and time.

Kainga Ora has proven experience and expertise in providing this type of housing
development at this scale, and generally in a partnership model or agreement with
an established build partner.

Financial capacity and Co-
Funding assessment

The land development will be mostly funded by the CIP funding. RDC will fund all
over costs required to complete the subdivision, site works and infrastructure
services (roading, and 3 waters) and deliver 44 build ready lots for Kainga Ora to
purchase.

10
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Confidential and commercially sensitive ANNEX 3 - Te Thapapa Kura Kainga and Kéinga Ora

Subject Status Points to note

. . . RDC's milestones will include provision of the required infrastructure, site
earthworks, civil works and provision of subdivided, individual, serviced lots
suitable for house construction.

Project Milestones

Employment / apprenticeship creation opportunities for the duration of the
. @ . project’s lifecycle. This includes local builders, contractors, civil consultants and

planners.

Employment Creation i , ) _
In time as the houses are built and become occupied there will also be employment

creation and jobs associated with trades and services, grounds, landscaping and
property maintenance, home furnishings and the like.

There are no direct conflicts of interest. RDC will use an independe%l;ﬂ[tant

. B . planner any resource consents and/or an Independent Commiss rany
resource consent hearing. q

Conflicts of interest

Independent financial feasibility advice obtained from P al Estate Advisory
. . . suggests that (subject to a number of the key assum?u adopted as per the
Value for money Kainga Qra advice, particularly in relation verticalbuilll costs) the project is
financially feasible with high level modelling i g a profit margin of circa 16%
{assuming no CIP or other funding).

The CE has advised that there are no known conflicts ofg:st.
C

*
=
The CIP application was legally reuieweﬂb DC’'s legal advisors {Le Pine and Co).

RDC has also engaged their legal a Alan Vane (Le Pine and Co) to review the
CIP agreement (Draft).

Legal Review of the
Agreement

Status Symbols

® o No issues g
& .—‘l Some issues/risks but cag‘_@dressed

_ @ Material issue(s) uniwjtue addressed

4 Project Risks O

Caused Ly Mitigated by

Overall project e & The t‘&act's main objective is to address the local housing
risk ) @ges in Ohakune through the delivery of 44 new homes
ew residential subdivision at Tei Tei Drive. This will have
Plong lasting and beneficial outcomes for the local community
1 in terms of new, high quality housing stock and job creation.
6 This investment will also catalyse the development of Stage 2
Q’ of this residential subdivision, having a potential yield of 200
% more homes in this location.
'b The project carries an element of delivery risk. For example, it
Q' may be challenging for Kainga Ora to secure an approved local
\ build partner, of scale. However, it is considered that good
Q_ procurement processes, and contractual arrangements will
mitigate such issues and reduce overall project risk.

Kainga Ora will engage with an
approved build partner to
complete vertical construction.

Beyond the initial land development phase (funded by the CIP)
there is an element of disposal risk in relation to the long-term
rental stock {which will include the sale of 14 dwellings ‘in one
line’ with a tag on the title requiring this housing stock to
remain in the local, long-term rental market for a minimum
period of, say 5 years). A strong sales and marketing strategy

and targeting strategic media, should go a long way to Sensitivity analysis has been
achieving this result for Ruapehu District. undertaken to understand
In addition, while some indicative costings have been provided, | sensitivity (and risk) of changes
bulk and location studies were not prepared for this project in the revenue and costs inputs
and inputs in relation to the development mix and vertical in relation to the project’s
costs were informed by high level estimates only. feasibility.

11
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ANNEX 3 - Te TGapapa Kura Kainga and Kainga Ora

The development mix was
informed by the typical
typology found in the local
market; size and typology of
the dwellings designated far
social housing were informed
by the compaosition of the
households represented on the
social housing waiting lists
provided.

Project will not
commence on
time & within 12
months

Project commencement (consenting/site works) will likely
proceed within the 12month period. The subdivision consent
should be pretty straightforward (permitted activity), and
Council already contracts a local provider Cheal Consultants for
engineering and land development works and services. The
project risk is assessed as medium risk.

SV
ND

Infrastructure type

The land is zoned residential and is currently a 9.45 ha

greenfield site, and used for grazing purposes. Given the
parent lot’s capacity to accommodate up to 200 lots, the
infrastructure will be sized to enable the development of t

initial 44 lots and the wider development, which is bei b
staged over time. Hence the infrastructure costs are
{more than usual) and the network services are e
being ‘front loaded’ to enable the future stage

R@G;‘or their agents (and
?ﬂ. ainga Ora) are

esponsible for the planning
design and installation of
roading and 3 waters
infrastructure for this
subdivision. Some reserve
provisioning may also be
made.

Kainga Ora will undertake
master planning of the site to
guide the development of the
future housing opportunities.
This strategic design process
will help with developing the
concept development plan, lot
yield and layout and general
infrastructure requirements.

General market
risk

Genera) m t risk; the residential market is volatile at
pre ith key risk areas being the rising interest rates and

rising construction costs, Also, as a result of the

delays and lockdown related disruptions.

r
.@ing COVID 19 crisis nationwide, the construction supply
&c ain is under increased pressure resulting in considerable
b8

The general market risk is not
project specific and can not be
mitigated. Risks associated
with rising construction costs
will be managed by Kainga Ora
with the build partner directly.

1

commence on
time & within 12
months

Q'U

(@ Funding Agreement

Comment on how it is covered in Funding Agreement

Confirmed, yes.

of the CIP Funding Agreement.

Any funding | In the Project Establishment Phase, the foliowing cost are identified before site works commence:
before sites works ] $125,000 for Design and Planning:
commence ' $370,000 for Land Use and Resource Consents;
| $350,000 for Design and Drawing; and
| $450,000 for Civil Works — Tendering and awarding Civil Works contracts
|
Funding type | Milestone payment on completion/achievement of Project Milestones, as set out in Part C Schedule 1

12
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Confidential and commercially sensitive ANNEX 3 - Te Tlapapa Kura Kainga and Kainga Ora

Co-funding

Not applicable

Cost overruns

RDC has to fund any shortfall.

Procurement

As noted above, RDC already contracts a local provide Cheal for engineering activities. In addition
Council utilises an independent consultant planner in specific circumstances, including circumstances
such as where there is actual or even perceived conflicts of interest.

RDC also has robust procurement processes in place to select providers of service. The Council’s
procurement processes accord with best industry practise. Council has recently updated and adopted
a Procurement Strategy for Ruapehu which prioritises social procurement models where local
employment, including apprenticeship schemes will form part of the evaluation criteria.

As this community housing project is in partnership with Kainga Ora, procurement in the initial project
establishment phases of this housing development, may also be guided by Kainga Ora’s rgqyirements.

Fast-track consent

This process is not required. The land use and resource consents, particularly the subdi "siclpvconsent
is likely to be reasonably straightforward. q

Reporting

RDC will provide CIP with monthly reports by the 10" Business Day following t end‘of each month
(excluding December), and quarterly reports by the 10" Business Day foll wh@yx end of each
January, April, July, and October to the End Date. V

RDC must provide CIP with a Post Contract Outcomes Report within C(\un hs of the completion of the

Project(s). N
Further, each monthly report, quarterly report and Post Contrac mes Report must include the
information for the Project, (as set out in Schedule 3 of the CI ing Agreement)

Assurances

RDC are a capable entity to complete on time and in bud

Benefits

The primary benefits identified are scheduled in Pa@@\h}: CIP Funding Agreement.

13
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Out of scope

—=0Original Message----

From: Nick McNabb [mail to:Nick.MeNabb@hud.govt nz]

Sent: 23 November 2021 3:17 PM

To: Joanna Gordon [mail to:Joanna.Gordon@hud.govt nz] Arielle Yow [mail to:Anielle. Yow@kaingaora.govt nz]
CC: Jonathan Underhill [mail to:Jonathan.Underhill@hud.govt nz]

Subject: RE: Meeting availability KB/HUD

You don't often get email from nick menabb@hud govt nz. Leam why this is imporant Q(L

Yes | would be very keen to be involved. Qut of Scope
1 also understood that KO was looking at the potential for KB support a mixed development of public housingiéffordable rentals,

Kiwibuild and market housing in Ruapehu. This was on council land where funding for infrastructure mi e coming from tha CIP

shovel ready fund. .

Also interested to understand KQ’s view of the insights on the market demand, affordability \rm seen snapshots of thisin
different contexts — including through commenting on the ADS. Good to line up wit how hinking about this

Friday would work best for me {apart from midday) KOK
Nick \Q

From: Joanna Gordon
Sent: Tuesday, 23 November 2021 3:09 pm O

To: Arielle Yow
Ce: Nick McNabb : Jonathan Underhill \QQ

Subject: RE: Meaeting availability KB/HUD

Kia ora Arielle E @K
n

Nick McNabb (Rotorua) and Janaeq derhill (Opotiki) may be interested in this meeting as well — if you wish to invite them. | have
forwarded the invitation to N@ tephen-Smith.

The Wednesday times to meet; Thursday is completely hopeless; Friday is OK (I have moveable meetings at that time).

Nga mihi, na
Joanna Gordo

27
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Out of scope

From: Graeme Broderick [mail to:Graeme.Broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz]
Sent: 29 November 2021 4:15 PM

To: Felicity Thurston [mail to:Felicity. Thurston@hud.govt.nz] (1/
Subject: Ruapehu District Council (RDC) CIP fund application ($b

Kia ora Felicity, C,}'

I trust you are well. RDC are following up with me to understand the process ari§l timeframes for
hearing back about their CIP application that is being reconsidered. Doy e any info | can

share with them? (8\'\
Nga mihi (((\

O
Graeme (‘\\
Xy
2 Kainga Ora O

Homes and Communiti

RS

Graeme Brode@)K
Regional Di;ec}é'(\ Mobile: 89(2)(a)

Taranaki ganui Manawatu Email:  graeme.broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz
@@phone: 0800 801 601 | Mainline: (04) 439 3000 | Kainga Ora - Homes and

<%ﬂ unities
PO Box 248 Palmerston North 4440 | New Zealand Government |

U

. Manaakitanga / Mahi Tahi D Whanake
w._‘f‘-?".—?" f*‘f‘r o ﬁ’.,:. 1l 7 j ‘._._
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Out of scope

----- Original Message-----

From: Cynthia Ward [mail to:Cynthia Ward@kaingaora govt nz]

Sent: 3 December 2021 4:26 PM

To: Felicity Thurston {mail to:Felicity Thurston@hud govt nz],Graeme Broderick [mail to:Graeme Broderick@kaingaora govt nz]
Subject: RE: Ruapehu social housing project, reconsideration for Infrastructure Reference Group funding

Kia ora Felicity,

Thank you for your email. We really appreciate your follow up and look forward to receving your update on next steps, shartly. (L
budgeting processes which are presently underway and being confirmed.

Kind regards 0

Cynthia ?‘

From: Felicity Thurstan

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 8:48 AM OQ

There is a real urgency for the parties to know where things are landing this side of Christmas — this advice will inform key programmes part.c@mc:l (LTP)

To: Cynthia Ward ; Graeme Broderick .
Subject: RE: Ruapehu social housing project, reconsideration for Infrastructure Reference Group funding \

Marena Cynthia and Graeme, @
| have heen in leave this week, so only just getting to your emails now K

1 will touch base with CIP today a3 have not heard any update yet ‘We provided the RDC mfntmatla%&@? Novembir | assume it is now with Ministers for their

consideration

| will try and get an updated timeframe for decisions fram CIP and let you know \\
Thianks * %
Felicity \

L

From: Cynthia Ward

xc:ut-wm EXTERMAL]
Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 10 59 am

e
>
To: Felicity Thurston >
Subject: FW: Ruapehu social housing project, recnns-dera@ structure Reference Group funding

Kia ara Felicity,

Hawve you had a chance to review this mfunbgquesl?. | would be keen to be able to provide a reply to Ree and the tem at RDC this week, if that is

possible Q
Thanking you in advance for attendhag 1 this request.
¥ind regards 2'6

Cynthia :.

From: Cynthia W; r@

Sent: Tues: .%ﬂmmbm 2021503 PM

To: Felici n Feli oyt 1z

t
Sul @apehu social housing project, reconsideration for Infrastructure Reference Group funding

Kia oMy Felicity,
1 hope you are keeping well.

I'm emailing you as I've been approached by Ree Anderson {strategic advisor for RDC) as they really need to know what is the status of the RDC CIP application
for funding 44 lots at Tei Tei Drive Qhakune

There's strong interest for an update as they d understood that this application had been submitted to the relevant Ministers for approval some time ago
Is there any information that you can share which | can pass onto Ree Anderson/RDC, at this juncture and prior to the Christmas Holiday period
Thank you in advance for considering this information request | would be happy to reieve for a phone call, if this is easier for you

Kind regards, nga mihi
Cynthia



From: Felicity Thurston Eelicity Thurston@hud govt nz>
Sent: Friday, 19 November 2021 10:48 AM

To: Cynthia Ward Cynthia Ward@kaingaota govt ng>

Subject: RE: Ruapehu social housing project, reconsideration for Infrastructure Reference Group funding

i You don't often get email from feficuty s stonmibud eovtone. Leaun vl this & enportant
No that s fine, | can add a footnote referencing the document Thanks for getting back to me so quickly

[UNCLASSIFIED]

From: Cynthia Ward Cynthia Ward@kaingaora govt nz>

Sent: Friday, 19 November 2021 10:42 am
To: Felicity Thursten Eglicity Thurston@hud govt nz>; Rachael Hurzeler Rachacl Hurzeler@kaingaora govt 02>

Subject: RE: Ruapehu social housing project, reconsideration for Infrastructure Reference Group funding

Morena Felicity,

The reference is from the Draft Funding agreement between CIP and RDC for Community Housing, dated 2 October 2020,

This document was been provided from Ree Anderson (RDC Consultant] — in confidence. | note that Clive Manly and Ewen Skinner were c¢'d inr% |

Perhaps a foutnote referencing this document would suffice? If you think you require the decument please let me know and I'll go back to Re

Kind regards 0

Cynthia

From: Felleity Thurston Eelicity Thurston@hud govt nz> Q

Sent: Friday, 19 Novernber 2021 10:06 AM *
To: Rachael Hurzeler Rachael Hurzeler@kaingagra govt nz>; Cynthia Ward > Q
Subject: RE: Ruapehu social housing project, recansideration for Infrastructure Reference Group funding @

] Vo don't olten get eowl from (elioty, thprstonehud oy, Leaun sl s s imooitant
Thanks Rachael, If we ara not able to provide it we might just need the relevant infarmation that it is refe 6&

[UNCLASSIFIED] Q
From: Rachael Hurzeler Rachasl Hurzeler@kaingaora govt nz> \

Sent: Friday, 19 November 2021 10:02 am

To: Felicity Thurston Eelicity Thurston@hud govt nz>; Cynthia Ward
Subject: Re: Ruapehu social housing project, reconsideration for Infrastructure R.gfﬂ@ roup funding

Hi Felicity, %\

Cynthia - see below | m in a meeting for the next while - can you answi v query? It s the Doc Ree provided and I m not sure we can/have permission to provide
this? @
Get Quitlook for 105

From: Felicity Thurstan Felicity Thurston@hud govt m<
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 3:39 PM
To: Rachae! Hurzeler @

Subject: RE: Ruapehu soctal housing project, % deration for Infrastructure Reference Group funding

) )

Sorry just trying to finalise the and noticed reference to some other material, | wonder if its worth annexing this as well? See below

% commence on time &
@ within 12 months

Confirmed yes,

@ Any funding before In the Project Establishment Phase the following cost are identified before site works commence
\ sites works $125 000 for Design and Planaing;
commence $370 000 for Land Use and Resource Consents;

$350 000 for Design and Drawing; and

$450 000 for Civit Works — Tendering and awarding Civil Works contracts

Funding type Mileslone payment on completion/achievement of Project Milestones as set out in Part C Schedule 1
Co-funding Not applicable

Cost overruns ROC has to fund any shortfall

Procurement As noted abave RDC already contracts a local provide Cheal for engineering activities In addition Council

utilises an independent consultant planner in specific circumstances micluding circumstances such as where
there is aclual or even perceived conflicts of interest

RDC also has robust procurement pracesses in place to select providers of service. The Council s procurement
processes accord with best nduslry practise. Council has recently updated and adopted a Procurement
Strategy for Ruapehu which prioritises social procurement models where local employment cluding
apprenticeship schemes will form part of the evaluation criteria,

As this commumty housing project is in partnership with Kainga Ora procurement in the nitia project
eslabhshment phases of this housing developmenl may also be guided by Kainga Ora s requireiments

Fast-track consent Tlvs process is not required. The land use and 1esource cansenls particularly the subdivision consent 1s likely
to be reasonably straightlorwaid

Reporting ROC will pravide CIP will monthly 1eports by the 10" Business Day following Lhe end of each month




{excluding December) and quarterly reports by the 10  Business Day following the end of each fanuary April
July and QOctober to the End Date.

RDC must provide CIP with a Past Cantract Outcomes Report within 6 months of the completion of the
Project(s).

Further each monthly report quarterly report and Post Contract Outcomes Report must include the
information for the Project as set outin Schedule 3.

Assurances RDC are a capable entity to complete on time and in budget.
Benefits The primary benefits identified are scheduled in Part B of the CIP Funding Agreement
Scope

Legal compliance

Termination rights

Higher Risk projects

[UNCLASSIFIED|
From: Rachael Hurzeler Raghasl Hurzeler@kaingaora govt nz>
Sent: Thursday, 18 November 2021 1:24 pm
To: Felicity Thurston Eelicity Thurston@®hud govt nz>; Graeme Broderick Gragme Broderick@kaingaora govi nz> rL
Cc: Jason Haskell Jason Haskell@hud govi nz> q%

Subject: Re: Ruapehu social housing project, reconsideration for Infrastructure Reference Group funding

FTE is 50

Execution is overdue so how should the describe

This? It s just ASAP

Expected first payment best estimate | can give is within 60-30 days from project commencement date

)
Get Qutlook for I0S \\\9
From: Felicity Thurston Eelicity Thurston@hud govt nz> ®-

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 1 06:10 PM

To: Rachael Hurzeler Rachael Hurzeler@kaingaora govt nz>; Graeme Broderick
Cc: Jason Haskell Jason Haskell@hud govt nz>
Subject: RE: Ruapehu social housing project, reconsideration for Infrastructure Reference Group lundlKO

Q

| need to fill in this table as part of the main IRG brief Currently a few gaps, | cant seem to e specific detail in what you sent through Are you able to update this for
me? Have highlighted bits | cant seem to find *

Hi Felicity \

552 mnon fundinig uul 1o
Ruapehiu District Council to deliver

he Ruapehu Social Housing Project
Ruapehu Social Ru_ape_hu ) 1 Decemnber o1 lat Tei Tei Drive, Ohakune
Housing Project DISVUIC[ 164 52 2022 30 june 2024 .
Council {RDC) fFunding to enable land
{evelopment and provide 44

ndividual, serviced and ready to be
fouilt on lots

Total E 0 4
Thanks 00

Felicity
@ [UNCLASSIFIED]

From: Rachael Hurzaledg
Sent: Thursday, 18 fig]

To: Graeme Br firaeme Broderick@kaingaora gavt nz»; Felicity Thurston Falicity Thurston@hud govt nz>
Cc: Jason H 4 0 >

Subject: ® hu social housing project, reconsideration for Infrastructure Reference Group funding

Hi icity

Please find attached our finalised CIP Project Schedule Report for Community Housing Project at Tei Tei Drive Ohakune  Project Ref no. Q1282. Funding
Applicant being Ruapehu District Council .

Please note this is not dated as | wasn't sure if you wanted date to be consistent with reporting you are collating your side. Please date this on our behalf.
If you require anything further please don’t hesitate to contact either Graeme or myself.

Regards

‘Y Kainga Ora

Homes arkd Communities



Rachael Hurzeler

Director Business Development
Chief Commercial Office Mobile: 39(2)(a)
Commercial Group Email: rachael hurzeler@kaingagra govt nz

Kainga Ora - Homes and Communities
Catalina Workshops- 3 Boundary Road, Hobsonville, Auckland 0618
PO BOX 84143 Westgate Auckland 0616 | New Zealand Government | wwwikaingaora.govt.nz

From: Graeme Broderick Graeme Broderick@kaingaora govt nz>

Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2021 3:26 PM (1/
To: Felicity Thurston Ealicity Thurston@hud govt n2> %

Ce: Jason Haskell [ason Haskell@hud govt nz>; Rachael Hurreler Rachael Hurzeler@kalngagea govt nz> \cb

Subject: RE: Ruapehu social housing project, reconstderation for Infrastructure Reference Group funding

Kia ora Felicity, c\'

I've forwarded your email to Rachael Hurzeler, Director Business Development. Hachael will pick up this piece of work and be th% contact. I've copied
Rachael in to this email

Ngad mihi ~

Gragms @.
‘Y Kainga Ora &0

Homes and Communities

Graeme Broderick (b
.

Regional Director Mobile:

Taranaki Whanganui Manawatu Email:

Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Mainline: (04) 439 3000 | ¥amgd™ira - Homes and Communities
PO Box 248 Palmerston North 4440 | New Zealand G @nﬂnl |

i Manaakitanga ! Mrlhi{i&,Q Whanake

.'_.._..!,.,,- Faogs & fr” - Ty ol
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From: Felicity Thur i >

Sent: Thursday, er 2021 10:27 AM
To: Gragmea * 23
Cc: Jasm& 1gskell >

hu social housing project, reconsideration for Infrastructure Reference Group funding

Marent Graeme

As signalled in my email last week, CIP have provided the Project schedule template that will need to be attached to the briefing that goes to IRG ministers | don t think we
have this level of detail so hoping you can fill it out and return to us? We can work on the relevant briefing content but may need to reach out to you again if we need
some more information

I'know you signalled in your email someone else might be the contact person for this work going forward, so feel free to pass this email on

Thanks
Felicity

Felicity Thurston (she/her)

Senior Policy Advisor  Urban Development Regulatory Tools
Place-based Policy and Programmes

Lelicity hpston@hil govt g Phone 459(2)(a)

000



wwwhudgovinz Level 8 7WQ 7 Waterloo Quay Wellington 6011

% Te Thdpapa Kura Kiinga

He Wainga ars, he haporl e - our purpose is thriving communities whers everyone has a placs o call home.
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This email is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient If you have received this email in error, then any use is sllitl@bilctl Please

notify us immediately and delete all copies of this email and any attachments Any opinions expressed in this message are not neg ose of the Ministry
of Housing and Urban Development
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This email is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient If you have '-cumﬁemaﬂ in error, then any use is strictly prohibited Please
notify us immediately and delete all copies of this email and any attachments Any op\:él‘m expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry

of Housing and Urban Development .

5
» )
CAUTION: External email Do not click or open attachiments unless y& ¥ the sender and know the content is safe If unsure use the Report Phishing
on

O

\J

¥

K

This email is confidential and solely for the i : 1e intended recipient If you have received this email in error, then any use is strictly prohibited Please
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----- Original Message----- Q)(]/
From: Graeme Broderick [mail to:Graeme.Broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz] )\q
Sent: 14 December 2021 12:40 PM \
To: Felicity Thurston [mail to:Felicity. Thurston@hud.govt.nz].Cynthia Ward gg,
to:Cynthia. Ward@kaingaora.govt.nz]
Subject: RE: Approval of Ruapehu funding proposal (\

O

That's great news. é\‘}
Thank you Felicity. K®

Graeme \(\

Homes and Communiti

S

"\
Graeme Brode&@

%Q'Q s9(2)(a)
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Taranaki@ganuiManawatu Email:  graeme.broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz

phone: 0800 801 601 | Mainline: (04) 439 3000 | Kainga Ora - Homes and
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From: Felicity Thurston

Sent: Tuesday, 14 December 2021 11:26 AM
To: Cynthia Ward ; Graeme Broderick

Subject: Approval of Ruapehu funding proposal

Kia ora

Just letting you both know that IRG Ministers have approved the Ruapehu proposal. | am now just
waiting to get confirmation from CIP about what the next steps on the process are.

Once | hear back from them, | will be in touch again with next steps. q;]/

Thanks

Felicity c‘)\,

Felicity Thurston (she/her) ;\'O

Senior Policy Advisor  Urban Development Regulatory Tools (b
Place-based Policy and Programmes @

felicity.thurston@hud.govi.ng Phone:sQ(Z)(a

)
www.hud.govt.nz Level 8, 7TWQ, 7 Waterloo Quay, Wellington 6011

é&-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Disclaimer Q)

&
@fb

Ta @all is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received

t 1ail in error, then any use is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately and delete all
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
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----- Original Message----- q(b
From: Cynthia Ward [mail to:Cynthia. Ward@kaingaora.govt.nz]
Sent: 15 December 2021 8:31 AM
To: Felicity Thurston [mail to:Felicity. Thurston@hud.govt.nz] 0
Subject: RE: Approval of Ruapehu funding proposal QV

O

Kia ora Felicity, 5\\:

Thank you for getting back to me with this advice. Exciting(@ for the Council and the

community! @)
&

In my view, and from what I've heard about C P iddplementation, it would be good to have
a briefing for the parties, as it's quite an mvo rocess - particularly the start-up phase.

Looking forward to your follow up adv.‘\ the next steps.

&

Thanks and regards QS\

Cynthia b@&

From: Felicity Thursto '(\
Sent: Tuesday, 1 & ber 2021 11:26 AM
To: Cynthia Wa raeme Broderick

Subject: As? of Ruapehu funding proposal

Kia 0@
Jug letting you both know that IRG Ministers have approved the Ruapehu proposal. | am now
just waiting to get confirmation from CIP about what the next steps on the process are.

Once | hear back from them, | will be in touch again with next steps.

Thanks
Felicity
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Feliclty Thurston (she/her)

Senior Policy Advisor - Urban Development Regulatory Tools
Piace-based Policy and Programmes

felicitv thurston@hud.govi.nz  Phone: S8(2)(a)
www.hudgovt.nz Level 8, 7WQ, 7 Waterloo Quay, Wellington 6011

[IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL] C}'

?\
N
Disclaimer 6\(5\\"
OK

This email is confidential and solely for the use of b@tended recipient. If you have
received this email in error, then any use is stric hibited. Please notify us

mmmediately and delete all copies of this ema any attachments. Any opinions
expressed in this message are not necess se of the Ministry of Housing and Urban
Development. O

CAUTION: External email. %& click or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the qel t is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.
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----- Original Message----- C)
From: Felicity Thurston [mail to:Felicity. Thurston@hud.govt.nz] v\
Sent: 16 December 2021 8:38 AM

To: Nirav Amin [mail to:Nirav.Amin@kaingaora.govt.nz],lason Chan [mail to:Jas%&n@hud.govt.nz]
Subject: RE: Kdinga Ora / CIP / MHUD Shovel Ready Meeting (b

You don't often get email from felicity thurston@hbud.govt.nz.

HI Nfrav and Jason
O

Just following up on Nick’s email from yesterday. (5\

Is it at this stage that this passes on to you to move fqrix Haven’t been involved in an IRG project before so not
sure what the process is. O

Nirav | have been working with Cynthia Ward a@,Graeme Broderick on this from Kainga Ora. Not sure if they have
been in touch with you?

Let me know what next steps are al'ag}l can help going forward.

Thanks 00

Felicity t)
<&

Felicity Thurston (stig/her)
Senior Policy Advié\%' ban Development Regulatory Tools

Place-based Pgli Wl Programmes

felicity.thur Tud.govt.nz | Phone: S9(2)(a)

www.hud.goviinz | Level 8, 7WQ, 7 Waterloo Quay, Wellington 6011 mmm
e L
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[IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

From: Nick Manning (Crown Infrastructure)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 December 2021 5:59 pm

To: Nirav Amin ; Jason Chan

Cc: Felicity Thurston

Subject: RE: Kainga Ora / CIP / MHUD Shovel Ready Meeting

Hi Nirav and Jason
Hope you're well,

Just on tomorrow’s meeting, | need to bring Jeremy Holman along as he’s our GM Infrastracture Deliveyyyand
manages CIP’'s projects plus an eye across all projects — however he’s not available. Could we bouncef:f'tli% 0 the new

year — perhaps the week of 24 January (from 25 Jan)? N O
a\. -
The only thing from our end is to note the new project KO and MHUD had approved in the ré‘fapt briefing to IRG
Ministers — recommendations which were agreed to below: ‘v,j\?:;’
Te Tuapapa Kura Kainga and Kainga Ora project C‘)g:\

K’ e
1. Note that Te TGapapa Kura Kainga (MHUD) and Kainga Ora rfgﬁmend that IRG Ministers
approve recommendations 46— 49; {f&

%\C} Noted

Ohakune Social Housing project approval \Q

2. Note that the Ruapehu Social Housing Project (asj_it@hs originally submitted in July 2020) was
originally assigned to CIP as the IRG agency r, Sible for delivery, in approval briefing tranche 10.
However, in December 2020, MHUD and Kaihga Ora considered a rescoped, smaller proposal for six
social housing units in Ohakune as there :é)ﬁ: committed party to construct houses on the Ohakune
subdivision component of the project;

Qgg) Noted

§ane been revisited as Kainga Ora has now committed to

le housing units on the Ohakune subdivision site. The rescoped
proposal is for a multistage lopment on 9.5ha of residentially zoned, Ruapehu District Council-
owned land in Ohakune, Funding and implementation of the project are being transferred from CIP to
MHUD and Kainga O r\é pectively. This could deliver roughly 200 sections and is being called the
Ohakune Social H% project;

=S

3. Note that the initial proposal ha
build/underwrite 44 social/aff

p & Noted
4. Agree to apfifove the release of $5.2m of Crown funds to MHUD and Kainga Ora as a grant for the
deliver q;‘%e Ohakune Social Housing Project;
Agree / Disagree
5. Note that the changes to appropriations to give effect to a decision will be confirmed in a subsequent
Treasury Report;
Noted

We’ve been working with Felicity Thurston (copied) to get this new project approved — Felicity it might be good to
speak with Jason or Nirav as they are across the processes. | owe you an email Felicity on next steps, and will
respond today or tomorrow.

Kind regards
Nick



Nick Manning

GM Government and Industry Affairs | Crown Infrastructure Partners
Level 10 | HSBC Tower | 188 Quay Street | Auckland

PO Box 105321 | Auckland 1143

Mob 39‘(2)(9’)

Infrastructure for Aotearoa —
Hanga Ngéatahi -

From: Nirav Amin Nirav.Amin@kaingaora.govt.nz> ri"'
Sent: Thursday, 12 August 2021 11:00 am CZ 4
To: Nirav Amin; Nirav Amin; Nirav Amin; Ritashna Maharaj-Chand; Nick Manning (Crown Infrastrgpéf@}e ; Teo
McArthur (Crown Infrastructure); Jason Chan; Marc Lorentzen s
Subject: Kainga Ora / CIP / MHUD Shovel Ready Meeting C«'\’
When: Thursday, 16 December 2021 1:00 pm-2:00 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, WeIIingto?\;,J
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting ‘Q‘
Hi All - Alligning this meeting so it occurs after the monthly reports are issueds;'th, ks!
Shovel Ready Kainga Ora / CIP / MHUD Bi-monthly meeting {\é\
General Catchup on Bundle Progress, any key risk/issues & opport@ etc.
5,

Cheers ,\l’%%

¢

Q

Microsoft Teams meeting Q
Join on your computer or mobile app *\@
Click here to join the meeting %
Or call in {audio only) Q)

+64 4-280 7347,,746061921# Ngg:z'ééland, Wellington
Phone Conference ID: 746 061 921 #

Find a local number | Rese

Learn More | Meetin%jcb'?ions

)

Y‘

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of Kainga Ora. This message and any files
transmitted with it are confidential, may be legally privileged, and are solely for the use of the intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended
recipient, you have received this message in error.



Please:
(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email, any attachment and the reply from your system;
(2) do not use, disclose or act on this email in any other way. Thank you.

This email and any attachments are confidential to Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited and may be
subject to legal privilege or copyright. If you have received this email in error, please advise the sender
immediately and delete the email and any attachments from your system. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use, distribute, amend, copy or rely on this email or any attachments. Emails are not
secure. They can be intercepted, amended, lost or destroyed and may contain errors or viruses. If you
communicate with Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited by email, you are taken to accept these risks. Any
views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise
and the sender is authorised to state them to be the views of Crown Infrastructure Partners Limi}ct’
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